Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 2 July 2013 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors John Robson (Chairman), David Barker/and Philip Wood
Nikki Bond (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
2 JULY 2013

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press

To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - The Terminus, 150a Main Road, Darnall, Sheffield,
S9 5HQ

Report of the Chief Licensing Officer.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011. The new
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and
declared.

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

. participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

. leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

. Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or
gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes.

. Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

Page 1 1



. Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner
(or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority -

- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be
executed; and
- which has not been fully discharged.

. Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e« Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a
month or longer.

«  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) -
- the landlord is your council or authority; and
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
has a beneficial interest.

. Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area
of your council or authority; and

(b) either
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your
spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Under the Council’'s Code of Conduct, members must act in accordance with the
Seven Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; accountability;
openness; honesty; and leadership), including the principle of honesty, which says
that ‘holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to
their public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that
protects the public interest’.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life.

Page 2 2



You have a personal interest where —

. a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

. it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

Sheffield

City Council SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
™. , Licensing Sub Committee
Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 2" July 2013
Subject: Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: Matt Proctor
Summary: To consider an application to review a premises licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

The Terminus Tavern, 150a Main Road, Darnall, Sheffield, S9 5HQ

Recommendations: That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 5



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER, Ref No 39/13
HEAD OF LICENSING, TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Review of Premises Licence

The Terminus Tavern, Main Road, Darnall

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the review of a premises licence made under Section
51 of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to The Terminus Tavern, Main Road, Darnai!

THE APPLICATION

The application is made by South Yorkshire Police and was received by the Licensing
Service on 8" May 2013.

The grounds for the review are based on the following aspects of the 2003 Licensing
Act objectives:-

Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The application form is attached at Appendix ‘A’ and details further the grounds for the
review application. A copy of the current premises licence is included in this section at
pages A46 — Ab1. "

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

The Licensing Authority must under the Act refer any application for review to the
Licensing Committee, unless it is withdrawn, or if representations are made by an
interested party that the Licensing Authority are of the opinion that they are frivolous
or vexatious.

The Licensing Authority has, during the representation period received
representations from the following:-

a) Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board Appendix ‘B’

The applicant, the Premises Licence Holder and any other person that has made
representations have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the front page of
the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘C’.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. in such an
eventuality it may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these
additional costs (if any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further
report during the vear.

Page 6



5.0 THE LEGAL POSITION

5.1

b2

5.3

54

5.5

56

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 52(3) requires that the Licensing Authority must,
having regard to the application and any relevant representations, take such steps
mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

Section 52(4) states:
“The steps are —

a) To modify the conditions of the licence;

b) To exclude the licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
¢) Toremove the designated premises supervisor,

d) To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
e) To revoke the licence;

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered
or omitted, or any new condition added.”

If members decide to take the steps referred to in (a) or (b) above, it may provide that
the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such pericd (not exceeding

" three months) as it may specify.

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 52(11) states that:
“A determination under this section does not have effect —

a) until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision, or
b) if the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of.”

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4(1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Cbjectives which section 4(2) sets out
as: -

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b) public safety,

¢) the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard

to the published Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under Section 182.

Page 7



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

8.1

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘C’.

Attached at Appendix ‘C’ is the following: -

a} a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

c) the consequences if a party does not attend oris not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to
be made by the applicant; the holder of the premises licence and those making
representations against decisions of the Licensing Authority to the Magistrates Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That members carefully consider the application for review along with any other
representations made and take such steps as detailed in paragraph 5.2 above that the
Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

a) modify the conditions of the licence;

b) exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence:

¢) remove the designated premises supervisor;

d) suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
e) revoke the licence; or

f) reject the application for review.

e VT

Steve Lonnia,
Chief Licensing Officer
(Head of Licensing)

2™ July 2013

Page 8



Application for Review — South Yorkshire Police

Page 9



Re: Terminus Tavern, Darnall, Sheffield

INDEX TO DOCUMENTS

Compiled 2™ April 2013

G

LN 1

DOCUMENT
1. Application for review of premises A2 - AQ
2. Premises chronology Alo -ALl
3. PLH/DPS chronology Al
4, Statement of PC Gillian Parker M2 - AT
5, Statement of Benita Mumby Q- A24
6. Action plan 13.05.10 A25 - A29 |
7. | Action plan review 28.6.10 A20-A3Y
a. Action plan 19.2.13 B35 - Al
g, Action plan 13.3.13 A2-AL3
10. Action plan review 21.3.13 Al - ALS
1. “| Premise Licence UG- AS |

Page 10

Al




iy

Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)
. apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

The Terminus Tavern

iMain Road

Darnall

Post town Sheffield Post code (if known) S9 5HQ

Name of premises licence holder or club holding ciub premises certificate (if

known)
Mr David Greenall

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
0089 PR

Part 2 - Applicant details
lam

Please tick yes

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B} below)
a) aperson living in the vicinity of the premises - 7
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) aperson involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

X O O O

2} aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 11



A3

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) []
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please fick

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ Cther title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please fick yes
l am 18 years old or over []

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optionai)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (opticnal)

Pageg 12



{(C} DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

South Yorkshire Police
Liquor Licensing Dept
Attercliffe Police Station
60 Attercliffe Common
Sheffield

S9 2AD

Telephone number (if any)
0114 2523308

E-mail address {optional)
sheffield.liquor-licensing@southyorks.pnn.police.u

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Pleaise tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety X
3) the prevention of public nuisance N
4) the protection of children from harm M

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
The grounds for this review are based on the following aspects of the 2003 Licensing
Act objectives: -

Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Pubiic safety

Terminus Tavern, Darnall, Sheffield was issued with a Premises Licence No 0089 PR
on 24" November 2005. The Premises Licence Holderis Mr David Nelson Greenail
and the current Designated Premise Superviscris Tansy Bagshaw

On 13th May 2010, an action plan was agreed and put in place between South
Yorkshire Police, Safeguarding Children, Mr Chris Dean, PLH and Mr Paul Frith,
DPS. Including in this action plan was an action to instal, and maintain, a colour

CCTV system, to SYP specification. A copy of said specification was supplied at the
time of the plan. '

On 28" June 2010, a revised action plan was drawn up and agreed, including the
same action regarding CCTV. The previous deadline for this had not been complied
with and a target date was agreed with PLH on 28" June 2010 for it to be installed
within 2 months (to be completed 27" August 2010). Afurther copy of SYP CCTV
specification was attached to the revised action plan.

This plan was never signed off, however there were insufficient corroborating
incidents to support a review of the premises licence at this time.

On 23" October 2010, a report of burglary at the premises were made to the police
by PLH Chris Dean. No CCTV available

Page 13



On 13" January 2011, correspondence was sent from Safeguarding Officer Julie
Hague to SYP PC Parker, following a request for an update, advising that the CCTV
was wailing to be fixed pending a dispute between Mr Chris Dean, and the buiiding
owner. The dispute was over who was financially responsible for the cost incurred in

the installation of a suitable system.

Between 4™ November 2011 and 16™ March 2013, there have been 12 incidents
_reported to the police, of a crime and disorder nature, which can also have an impact
oh public safety.

Following 3 incidents of assauits and police concerns over the apparent lack of
CCTV, a meeting was held on 30" November 2011 to discuss this. Attendees were
from South Yorkshire Police and the DPS at the time Mr Dean.

On 18" January 2012, the PLH informed PC Parker the premises were temporarily
closed for refurbishments.

On 23" February 2012 the premises failed a first alcohol test purchase.
Following the failed test purchase a meeting was held, on 8" March 2012, between
South Yorkshire Police (SYP) Licensing Officer, Safeguarding Children Officer, the
PLH and the manager at the time Mr Andy Roberts. Discussion took place around

the failure and what steps and support could be taken.

Following a report of 30 people fighting in the premises, on 27" January 2013, a
~ meeting was held on 29" January 2013 to discuss management of the premises.
Attendees were from SYP, Safeguarding children officer, Sheffield Council Licensing
Officer and DPS at that time, Mr Paul Frith. Concerns expressed by all that Mr Frith
appeared unable to provide effective management at both the Terminus Tavern and
his own premises, the Sportsman, also in the Darnall area

On 30™ January 2013 a report was made to the police reporting premises subject of a
burglary. There was no CCTV covering the bar area where a gaming machine at that
location was alleged to have been broken into.

A meeting was held {ater on 30" January 2013 between PC Parker, the PLH and the
bar manager Andy Roberts to discuss the management of the premises.

On 13" February 2013 a multi agency meeting was held between SYP Licensing
Officers, Safeguarding children Officer, Trading standards Officer, PLH and manager.
An action plan was discussed and agreed. Copies of the violent incident protocol and

SYP CCTV specification were again attached to the action plan.

On 16" February 2013, a report was made o the police reporting a male having been
seriously assaulted and robbed outside the front of the premises. There was no
CCTV covering the area to assist with the investigation.

On 20" February 2013, a call was made by 8YP Crime Reduction Officer (CRO)
stating he had been unable to make contact with David Wild, the DPS at the time,
with regards to the CCTV specification and installation. He had managed fo contact
the PLH who despite being offered support and advice appeared to display a
negative attitude towards him,

On 14" March 2013, a multi agency meeting was held to review the action pian. In
attendance were SYP Licensing Officers, Safeguarding Officer, PLH and new DPS
Tansy Bagshaw. Whilst some actions were extended as Tansy was new in role, the

Page 14

5



matter of the CCTV was again discussed as this had not been fully addressed as per
the action plan. Agreement made to extend this for a further week and the CRO to
revisit to advice re placement of CCTV and specification.

On 16" March 2013, a report was made to the police reporting a robbery at the
premises. The result of police investigations into this report is that there is insufficient
evidence to proceed.

On 21 March 2013, the current action plan was reviewed. CCTYV still not working
correctly or to recommended specification.

On 27" March 2013, a call was made by manager Andy Roberts to PC Parker to say
the PLH had thrown him out of the premises and the locks had been changed. He
was advised re this being a civil matter.

On 28" March 2013, a visit was made to the premises by SYP Licensing Manager,
PC Parker and SYP CROC to discuss the status of the CCTV at the premises with the
PLH, which was clearly insufficient to the meet the minimum required specification.
A copy of the CRO report to be sent to PLH so work can be completed.

On 18" April 2013, a visit was made, by PC Parker, to speak to DPS Tansy
Bagshaw. There was no change in the issue of the CCTV, recommended
improvements not completed and Tansy unable to access the system and therefore it
is unable to be confirmed whether the current system is recording.

Further information is provided in the statements of Licensing Manager B Mumby and
PC Parker re incidents and meetings between South Yorkshire Police
representatives and also representatives relating fo the premises.

Pasge 15

Ao



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

Please see attached documents.

Page 16

AT



Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before O

If yes please state the date of that application Day
Month

Year

i you have made representations before relating fo this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

No representations have been made in the past.

Page 17

3



Please tick yes
= [ have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible 4
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the ciub

premises certificate, as appropriate
= [ understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements 4

my appiication will be rejected

IT1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TCO AFINE UP TO LEVEL. 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS

APPLICATION
Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

...............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
Benita Mumby

SYP Licensing Team

Attercliffe Police Station

60 Attercliffe Common

Post town ' Post Code
Sheffieid S9 2AD

Telephone number (if any) 0114 2523308

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available. '

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example soficitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
appflication, &

Page 18




A0

PREMISES CHRONOLOGY

Name of premises: Terminus Tavern

Address: 150a Main Road, Darnall, Sheffield $9 5HQ

Date of intel input

Time of incident

Commernt

Thurs Multi agency meeting and action plan put in place
13 May 2010
ion Safeguarding officer attended premises to speak to staff.
17 May 2010 Also request made for SYP Crime reduction officer (CRO) to
offer support.
Mon Multi agency meeting and further action plan agreed..
28 June 2010
Wed Letter sent by Safeguarding to new DPS Mark Castleton re
14 July 2010 current action plan and invite to review of plan.
Sat Request for SYP CRO to check premises and offer support
17 July 2010 ard advice.
Sat Report of burglary at premises.
23 Oct 2010
Fri Email sent from Safeguarding to SYP re CCTV.
13 Jan 2011 ‘
Fri 16.45 Report of assault at premises.
4 Nov 2011
Sun 21.50 Report of assault at premises..
6 Nov 2011
Tue Meeting to discuss CCTV at premises.
30 Nov 2011
Mon Report of a burglary at premises.
9 Jan 2012
Wed PC Parker made aware premises closed for refurbishments.
18 Jan 2012

Page 19




alll

Mon Check by Safer Neighbourhood team at premises. Currently
6 Feb 2012 closed.
Thur Test Purchase OP at premises.
23 Feb 2012
Thur Multi agency meeting to discuss recent test purchase failure.
8 Mar 2012
Tue 14.27 Report of male refusing fo leave premises. A male in the
24 April 2012 pub threatened to kill the
Wed 18.30 Ambulance call to premises, male fallen.
16 May 2012
Thur 17.45 Report of male refusing to leave premises.
20 Dec 2012
Fri Report of male refusing to leave premises.
11 Jan 2013 18.49
Sun 21.48 Report of fighting at premises.
27 Jan 2013
Tue Multi agency meeting re management of premises.
29 Jan 2013
Wed 02.10 Report of burglary at premises.
30 Jan 2013
Wed Meeting held at the premises to discuss matter of DPS.
30 Jan 2013
30 Jan 2013 16.43 Report of male refusing to leave premises.
Wed Multi agency meeting to discuss proposed action plan details.
13 Feb 2013
16 Feb 2013 07.46 Report of assault outside premises.
Wed SYP CRO informed Licensing re difficulties in liaising with
20 Feb 2013 PLH re CCTV.
Thur Multi agency meeting to review the current action plan.
14 Mar 2013
Sat 100.32 Report of robbery at premises.
16 Mar 2013
Thur Visit to review action plan.
21 Mar 2013
Wed Telephone call from AndyRoberts re being removed from
27 Mar 2013 premises.
Thur Visit to premises to discuss CCTV.
28 Mar 2013
Thur Visit to premises re any improvements re CCTV.
18 April 2013

Page 20




Al2

PLH/DPS Chronology

DATE PLH DPS

From 30/03/10 Chris Dean Paul Frith
From 13/07/10 Chris Dean Mark Castieton

From 14/09/11

David Greenall

Mark Castleton

From 30/01/13

David Greenall

David Wild

From 12/03/13 to current day

David Greenall

Tansy Bagshaw

Page 21



A3

MG 11

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.5B

URN

Statement of GILLIAN PARKIER ......c.ocvitii it eets e eseeseae s tsr et sssassasaresaesaasenseseasseeesesessessse s et eseseeeoes

Age if under 18 Over 18....  (If over 18 insert "over 18") Occupation: Police Constable 683 ..........oveeeevvvvvnn .

This statement {consisting of é page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if i have wilfully stated anything
which | know to be false or do.rot believe to be frue.

Signature ...o.oovne ot ,/éa. /ééfj (witness) Date: ’Q . Z’O/S .........

........................................

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness detalis on rear)

i am a Police Constable with the South Yorkshire Police currently posted to the East Safer Neighbourhood
Team at Attercliffe Police station, Sheffield. | am also qualified as a Licensing Préctitioner and hold a

National Certificate for Licensing Practitioners and am a member of the British Institute of Innkeepers.

| have been in my current role as East Safer Neighbourhood Officer for 3 years. Part of my role is the

responsibitity for the policing of licensed premises within the Darnall and Attercliffe areas.

| have made enquiries of police records available to me in connection with these premises. The following

matters have come to the attention of South Yorkshire Police:

1. On 13™ May 2010, a meeting was held between myself, Safeguarding Ofﬁcer Julie Hague, Paul Frith,
DPS at the time and Chris Dean, Premises Licence Holder at the time and an action plan was put in

place. Tﬁis was to address concerns that the licensing objectives were not being fully met.

2. On 17" May 2010 Safeguarding Officer, Julie Hague, attended a staff meeting at the Terminus where
staff expressed concerns over some of the action plan points. An email was sent by Julie to myself
outlining the discussions and attaching a copy of a lefter sent tb PLH Mr Dean

3. On 28" June 2010 a meeting was held between myself, Safeguarding Officer, Julie Hague, PLH, Mr
Chris Dean and DPS, Mr Paul Frith. An further action plén was drawn up and agreed by all parties

4. On 14" July 2010, a letter was sent by Safeguarding Officer Julie Hague to the new DPS, Mr Mark

Castleton outlining the fact that the premises are on an action plan and inviting Mr Castleton fo a

meeting to review said plan on 28" July 2010. A copy of this fetler was also sent to PLH.

Signature: .......... &/&6&3 ........ Signature Withessed by: ...........ccoveevvee e,

20101%




AL

MG 11

Continuation of Statement of: Gillian Parker
Page 2

5. On 17" July 2010 email sent by myself to Julie re pre arranged mesting with Mark Castleton

6. On 17" July 2010, an email was sent by myself to SYP Crime Reduction Officer, Phil Bullivant asking
him to contact PLH Mr Dean with a view to checking the premises to offer support and advice

7. On 23" QOctober 2010, a report of burglary was made to the polics by PLH Chris Dean. Officers
attended, entry via side window and gaming machine attacked however no CCTV available to assist
with investigation Crime report submitted.

8. On 25" November 2010, g report of burglary was made to the police by PLH Chris Dean. Officers
atiended, entry via side window, items stolen and no CCTV available. Crime report submitted.

9. On 13" January 2011, an email was sent by Safeguarding Officer Julie Hague to myself étating that
whilst most of the current action plan points had been addressed it was believed the issué of the CCTV

was still outstanding. This was apparently due to a dispute between Chris Dean and the building

owner,

10. On 4" November 2011 a report of assault was made and when attending officers asked staff if CCTV
was working, they replied that “it was currently inoperable”.

11. On 8™ November 2011 a report of assault was made and the bar staff informed attending officers that
the CCTV was not working and was missing an adaptor. .

12. On 30" November 2011, a meeting was held with SYP staff, PLH and DPS io discuss the matter of
QCTV at the premises.

13. On 9" January 2012 Chris Dean reported a burglary at the premises. He was disturbed by noise from
the bar area at around 0315 hours. No CCTV was working at the premises 1o assist in the investigation.

14.On 18" January 2012, | was advised the premises had been closed by PLH Mr David Greenall in order

for refurbishment to take place. Mr Greenall also stated that he had removed Mr Chris Dean from the

premises

Signature: ........... Qéfcéfg ...... Signature Witnessed by: ........coooovee

2010M11




Ais

MG 11

Continuation of Statement of: Gillian Parker
Page 3

15. On 23" February 2012, a test purchase operation conducted which resulted in a failure at the
premises. Alcoholic drinks were served to volunteers aged under 18 years and an £80 fixed penalty
noticed issued to relevant bar staff.

16. On 8™ March 2012 a meeting was held with SYP Licensing officers, safeguarding officer, PLH and
manager Andy Roberts to discuss the recent test purchase failure.

17. On 24" April 2012, police received a telephoné call from the Bar Manager Andy Roberts, reporting a
barred male refusing to leave. Although a further call was mads to cancel officers as the male had left,

police attended and spoke to Andy. No further police action was required,

18. On 16" May 2012, at approximately 1830 hours, police received a call from the ambulance service
stating a 70 year oid male had fallen in the pub and banged his head. No further police action was
required.

19. On 20" December 2012, at approximately 1745 hours, Andy Roberts contacted the police reporting a
barred male refusing to leave. Officers attended and the male left. This was the same male as the
incident on 24™ April 2612.

20. On 11" January 2013, at approx 1849 hours, police received a further calt from the Bar Manager Andy
Roberts, reporting he had ejected a barred male earlier that day, however the male had returned and
was refusing to leave once again. Mr Roberts felt there may be trouble if he tried to eject him again as
the male appeared to be on drugs. Police attended and the male left the premises. This was the same
male as previous incidents.

21. On 27" January 2013, at approx 2148hrs, police received a call rom a member of staff to report 30
peopie fighting inside premisés. Officers attended, on arrival no fighting was seen to be taking piace and
ambulance requested for male with head injury. There was evidence that a disturbance had taken
place, with glasses smashed and chairs overturned. The premises were cleared. No complaints were

forthcoming from any injured party or other customers.

Signature: .......... &/i&iﬂ ........ Signature Witnessed by: ...
)/

2010/11




Ale

MG 11

Continuation of Statement of: Gillian Parker
Page 4

22. On 29" January 2013 at meeting was held between myself, South Yorkshire Police Licensing officer,
Sheffield Council Officers and the then current DPS, Mr Paul Frith, re management of the premises. The
meeting was held at the Sportsman Inn, Darnall where Mr Frith is also the DPS. It was clarified that
when the incident occurred the DPS was working in the Sportsman so did not know at the time what
was happening. DPS advised that it appeared he did not have full control over either premise. On

‘ checking with the council, it was clarified that Paul Frith had beert DPS at the Terminus since 24/02/12.
This was done as a favour to the PLH David Greenall who had asked him to be DPS while he put Andy
Roberts in as manager. Once Andy had obtained his personal licence he would become DPS and Paul
would be DPS at The Sportsman only. As Andy has not yet obtained his personai licence a discussion
took place as to what would DPS do if Andy was unable to obtain this? DPS advised he does not want
to be DPS at the Terminus and wants fo withdraw, he was advised he could do this by just providing a
written statement saying he no longer wishes to be DPS. DPS advised he would do this later that day
but wanted to speak to David Greenall first as obviously once he withdraws the premise will need to
close until another DPS is installed

23. On 30" January 2013, at approx 0210 hours, police received a call from the Bar Manager Andy
Roberts, reporting that the premises. had been broken into approx 30mins ago via rear door. He stated

a Games machine, situated in the bar area had been broken into. There was no CCTV working within

that area.

24. On 30" January 2013 ameeting was held, at the premises, with myself, PLH David Greenall and Bar
Manager Andy Roberts. Andy Roberts intimated his intention to get his personal licence and become
DPS and he was looking to attend the training on 8 March 2043 and he was also considering sending a
memiber of the bar staff on the next training. He was to discuss with PLH whether to ask the bar staff to
be DPS if successful on the course. In the meantime the DPS will remain as David John Wild 11.9.68.

I had spoken to Mr Wild on his mobile telephone and he stated that was ‘helping out with as DPS for

around 6 months until staff or Andy get a personal licence and become DPS’. He initially told me he

Signature: ........... aﬁ/@fj Signature Witnessed by: ..........oo.ccoooveoeo

20011




AT

MG 11

Continuation of Statement of: Gillian Parker
Page 5

would be attending every other day at the Terminus. A long discussion took place around due diligence
and ensuring the premises in his absence operated as he wanled as it was his licence at stake. He had
not given a written authorisation for the sale of alcohol, but agreed this would be done the next day.
From the discussion with Mr Wild it was apparent he had limited knowledge of his obligations as a DPS
and compliance with the licensing objectives.

25. On 30" January 2013, at approximately 1543 hours, police received a call from Andy Roberts reportihg
a local male, alleged to self drugs, refusing to move from the steps of the premises. Officers attended
and advised the male to leave which he did.

26. On 13" February 2013 there was a multi agency visit with myself, SYP Licensing Officer, Safeguarding

Officer, Trading Standards, PLH and Bar Manager io discuss proposed action plan details.

27. On 16" February 2013, at approx 0746 hours, police received a call from ambulance reporting a male
having been assaulted and robbed. Officers attended and spoken with injured party who stated
approximately 30mins ago he had been in the Terminus Tavern, he had been stood outside when 2
Asian males had attacked him with a baseball bat. Further checks show injured party appeared to have

been assaulted but not robbed and there was no CCTV covering the area.

28. On 20" February 2013, 1 was aware that South Yorkshire Palice Crime Reduction Officer, Dene Tinker,
had had difficulty contacting Mr Wild, the DPS, and that he had contacted the PLH regarding the
installation of CCTV.

29. On 14™ March 2013 a multi agency meeting was held at the Terminus Tavern between myself, South
Yorkshire Police Licensing officer, Safeguarding Officer, PLH and new DPS Tansy Bagshaw fo review
the current action plan. It was acknowledged that Tansy had only been DPS for two days and had not
yet had sight of the action plan which was signed up to by the previous DPS, therefore it was agreed to
extend some of the actions to afford Tansy time to deal with them. A fraining offer was passed to Tansy
from Safeguarding to attend the muiti-agency course on 11th Apiil 2013. The risk assessment for

safeguarding children had stitl not completed despite this being after many months of advice given.

Signature: @ﬁ/@ﬁ ........ Signature Witnessed by: .....eeooe e

2010111




A%

MG 11

Continuation of Statement of: Giltian Parker
Page 6

Training records were checked, they héve completed records apart from one as this person only started
a week ago, advised to complete this without delay. It became clear from the discussion that the DPS
did not know details and content of the Violent Incident Protocol training and this needed to be added to
training records. CCTV had still not been fully addressed as per action plan. It was still not working aft
the premises. The deadline was extended by one week, with the CRO to visit to check compliancé with
the specification required. PLH was aware this was ongoing and required resolving as a matter of
importance. Polycarbonate Glasses for use outs_ide had still not been purchased despite earfier
agreement.

30. On 16" March 2013, at approximately 0032 hours, police received a call from a member of staff
reporting a robbery. Officers attended however there has been insufficient evidence to proceed any
further.

31. On 21* March 2013, | reviewed the current action plan with DPS Tansy Bagshaw. The CCTV is stili not
working correctly nor to recommended specifications.

32. On 27" March 2013, I received a telephone call from Andy Roberts that PLH Mr Greenall had thrown
him out of the premises and changed the locks. He was enquiring initially about his legal position but
then changed his commenis stating he was not bothered about this any more. He was advised this was
a civil matter

33. On 28" March 2013, a visit was made fo the premises by myself, SYP Licensing Manager and SYP
CRO to meet with PLH and DPS to discuss the matter of the CCTV. CCTV still not installed to cover
front and rear entrances, CRO to provide a report to PLH. It was apparent however that the limited
footage, although an improvement on no system, was insufficient 1o meet the minimum specification
required by South Yorkshire Police to assist in the detection of crime.

34.0n 18" April 2013, | attended the premises and spoke to Tansy Bagshaw about the CCTV. The
improvements had not yet been completed and she stated she was unable to access the current

system. At this time | am unable to confirm any recordings.

Signature: ............ ﬁt /%(ﬂ ............ Signature Witnessed by:

2010111




BETWEEN

SOUTH YORKSHIRE POLICE
Complainant

- and -

Terminus Tavern
DPS - Tansy Bagshaw
PLH - Gavid Greenali

Respondent

WITNESS STATEMENT OF

Benita Mumby

1.

| am the Licensing Manager, employed by South Yorkshire Police currently
based at Attercliffe, Sheffield. I have been in my current role as Licensing
Manager for South Yorkshire Police for approximately 14 months. | have been
investigating incidents which have occurred at Terminus Tavern, Darnall on
behalf of Sheffield East Central Safer Neighbourhood Team. In addition to the
statement of PC Gillian Parker, | have made further enquiries of police records
available to me in connection with these premises. The following matters have

come te the atiention of South Yorkshire Police.

On 13™ May 2010, a meeting was held between PC Parker, Safeguarding Officer
Julie Hague, Paul Frith, DPS at the time and Chris Dean, PLH at the time and an
action ptan was put in place.

On 17™ May 2010 Safeguarding officer, Julie Hagus, atiended a staff meeting at

the Terminus where staff expressed concerns over some of the action plan

Page, 28

fla



10

11

points. An email was sent by Julie to PC Parker outlining the discussions and
attaching a copy of a letter sent to PLH Mr Dean.

On 28" June 2010 a meeting was held between PC Parker, Safeguarding Officer,
Julie Hague, PLH, Mr Chris Dean and DPS, Mr Paul Frith. A revised action pian
was drawn up and agreed by all parties.

On 14" July 2010, a letter was sent by Safeguarding Officer Julie Hague to the
new DPS, Mr Mark Castleton outlining the fact that the premises are on an action
plan and inviting Mr Castleton to a meeting to review said plan on 29" July 2010.
A copy of this letter was also sent to PLH.

On 17" July 2010 email sent by PC Parker to Julie re pre arranged meeting with
Mark Castleton

On 17" July 2010, an email was sent by PC Parker to SYP Crime Reduction
Officer, Phil Bullivant asking him to contact PLH Mr Dean with a view to checking
the premises

On 23" October 2010, the police were called to a report of a burglary at the
premises. This was reported by Chris Dean, no CCTV available,

On 25" November 2010, the police were called to a report of a burglary at the
premises. Report made by Chris Dean, no CCTV available.

On 4™ November 2011 a report of assault was made and when attending officers

asked the landlord if CCTV was working, he replied that “it was currently
inoperable”.

On 6™ November 2011 a report of assault was made and the bar staff informed
attending officers that the CCTV was not working and was missing an adaptor.

On 30™ November 2011 a meeting was held with South Yorkshire Police
Licensing Officers, Lizzie Payne and Andrea Marsden, South Yorkshire Police
Crime Reduction Officer, Eamonn Larkin and DPS, Mr Chris Dean. Discussed in

the meeting was as there is no specific condition relating to CCTV on the

Page 29

A0



12

13

14

15

16

A2

premises ficence, the purpose of the meeting was to offer support and advise the
DPSre CCTV. Mr Larkin examined the current system and the DPS stated that
he required a new monitor to ensure that the system was recording at all times.
The DPS was tfo attend at Mapplins that day to obtain a new monitor and to
possibly obtain a further camera to cover the entrance to the premises as advised
by Mr Larkin. a further visit to be arranged the foliowing week between Mr Larkin
and the DPS to ensure progress had been made. The DPS was very co-operative
with the police in this matter. he wasyalso informed that there was quite a bit of
broken glass at the front of the premises and in the beer garden area, again he
stated that he would ensure it was cleaned away and monitored. no other issues
apparent, plenty of challenge 21 signs, zero drugs posters evident around the
premises.

On 9™ January 2012, a report of burglary was made io the police by Chris Dean,
Damage to side and internal doors, no CCTV available. Crime report submitted
On 18™ January 2012 PC Gill Parker was advised the premises had been closed
by PLH Mr David Greenall in order for refurbishment to take place. Mr Greenall

also stated that he had removed Mr Chris Dean from the premises.

On 6" February 2012 a Licensing check was completed by the local Safer
Neighbourhood Team and the premises were closed.

On 23" February 2012, a test purchase operation conducted which resulted in a
fail. Alcoholic drinks were served {o volunteers apd an £80 fixed penalty noticed
issued te relevant bar staff.

On 8" March 2012 a meeting was held with SYP Licensing Cfficer Lizzie Payne,
Safeguarding Children Officer, Julie Hague, PLH, David Greenall and Manager,
Andy Roberts, to discuss the premises. 1% test purchase failure on 23" February
2012. PLH was initially spoken to who was fairly obstructive and unhelpful. then

spoken to manager who made the sale. As a pack containing supportive

Page,30



A2

information was given to PLH and manager, the content was discussed. The
manager appeared interested in what was being discussed and asked to be
invited on the underage sales course. He advised he was geing to do his
personal licence and then he.will apply to be DPS, he asked if this fail would go
against him. He was advised no and the DPS application process explained
including the fact checks would be made for relevant offences which could lead

us to object, the manager became subdued at this point.

17 On 24" April 2012, at approx 1427hrs, call made to police from manager Andy
Roberts, reporting a barred male refusing to leave. Although further call made to
cancel officers as male had left, police attended and spoke to Andy. He did not
wish any further police action.

18 On 16" May 2012, at approx 1830, call from ambulance to police stating a 70yr
ofd male had fallen in the pub and banged his head. No further police action
required.

19 On 20" December 2012, at approx 1745hrs, call made to police from manager
Andy Roberts reporting a barred male refusing to leave. Officers attended and
male left. (same male as incident on 24™ April 2012),

20 On 11" January 2013, at approx 1849hrs, call made to police from manager Andy
Roberts, reporting he has ejected a barred male already today however male has
retumed and was refusing to leave. Andy felt there may be trouble if he tries to
eject him again as male appears to be on drugs. Police attended, male now left
premise. (same male as incidents in April and 20" December 2012

21 On 27" January 2013, at approx 2148hrs, call made to polics, landiord told a
member of staff to report 30 people fighting inside premises. Officers attended,
on arrival no fighting taking place and ambulance requested for male with head
injury. Premises cleared however no complaints forthcoming from injured party

or other customers.

Page 31



22

23

24

25

26

27

28

A23

On 29" January 2013 a meeting was held to discuss an incident which occurred
over the previous weekend. At the meeting was PC Parker, SYP Licensing
Officer Lizzie Payne, Safeguarding Officer, Julie Hague, Sheffield Council

Licensing Officer, Jayne Gough and the DPS at the time, Mr Paul Frith

On 30" January 2013, at approx 0210hrs, call made to police by landlord Andy
Roberts, reporting premises broken into approx 30mins ago via rear door.
Games machine, situated in bar area, broken into, no CCTV working within that

area.

On 30" January 2013 a meeting was held, at the Terminus, with PC Parker, PLH

David Greenall and manager Andy Roberts.

On 30" January 2013, at approx 1543hrs, call made to police by landiord Andy
Roberts reporting local maie, alleged to sell drugs, refusing to move from steps of
premises. Mr Roberts reporting this as advised to do so by officers from meeting
earlier same day. Officers atiended and advised local male to leave which he
did.

On 13" February 2013 there was a multi agency visit with SYP Licensing
Officers, Safeguarding Officer, Trading standards, PLH and manager to discuss
proposed action plan details.

On 16" February 2013, at approx 0746hrs, call from ambulance to police
reporting a male having been assaulted and robbed. Officers attended and
spoken with injured party who stated approx 30mins ago he had been in the
Terminus Tavern, he had been stood ouiside when 2 Asians had attacked him
with a baseball bat. Further checks show injured party appeared to have been

assaulted but not robbed and no CCTV covering the area.

On 20" February 2013, SYP Crime Reduction Officer Dene Tinker informed SYP
Licensing department that despite having tried on several occasions, he has

failed to contact DPS David Wild's on the number provided, eventually speaking

Page 32



29

30

31

32

33

Al

to PLH, David Greenhall. PLH informed him that he was addressing the CCTV
issues and that despite having been offered assistance and guidance by Mr
Tinker, PLH stated he had 28 days and he will sortit. Mr Tinker offered PLH his
contact phone number to utilise for any assistance and also to inform Mr Tinker
when the system would be ready to inspect. PLH seemed to have a negative
attitude

On 14" March 2013 a multi agency meeting was held at the Terminus between
SYP Licensing officers, safeguarding Officer, PLH and new DPS Tansy Bagshaw
to review action plan..

On 16™ March 2013, at approx 0032hrs, call made to pclice by a member of staff
reporting a robbery. The result of police investigations are that there is
insufficient evidence to proceed.

On 21% March 2013 the current plan was reviewed.

On 28" March 2013, a visit was made to the premises by myself, PC Parker and
SYP CRO to meet with PLH and DPS to discuss the matter of the CCTV. CCTV
still not installed to cover front and rear entrances, CRO to provide a report to
PLH.

On 18" April 2013, a visit was made by PC Parker to speak to DPS Tansy

Bagshaw re CCTV.

I believe that the contents of this statement are true and I understand it may be

placed before the court.

| also understand that the contents of this statement may be shared with
agencies working in partnership with the South Yorkshire Police.

Signed..l/. .;J..:.\t .........................



A2

ACTION PLAN
Licensing Act 2003

1. Date 13.5.10 ’

2. Premises Terminus Tavern, Main Road, Damnall 7
Sheffield

3. Designated Premises Supervisor / Paut Firth (DPS)

Premises Licence Holder Christopher James Dean (Licence Holder)

4. South Yorkshire Police representative | PC Gillian Parker

5. Safeguarding Children representative dulie Hague l

i

Qutline and Purpose

This action plan is an agreement between al! the parties identified above to provide 4
framework of assistance and guidance to ensure compliance with the licensing objectives
in respect of licensable activities conducted at Terminus Tavern, Darnall, Sheffield,

This Action Plan is suggested to the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and
Premises Licence Holder as a means of reducing police concerns regarding recent
incidents at the above premises, with a view to promoting better compliance with the
licensing objectives and/or any conditions imposed by the Licensing Authority.

The failure by the DPS/Premises Licence Holder to abide by the action plan, or any of its
components without due cause or reasonable excuse together with raised concerns as to
the non-compliance with any conditions of a licerce or with the licensing objectives, may
result in an application by the Responsible Authorities ta the Licensing Authority, to
review the premises licence.

Background

The premise shown at 2 above was subject to a licensing visit on 9.4.10 which was
conducted foliowing concerns identified by South Yorkshire Police and the Sheffield
Safeguarding Children Board (SSCB) Licensing Project. The result of this operation was
that advice was issued to the General Manager, Mr Christopher Dean by the police and
Safeguarding Children Board Licensing Project Manager in relation to the systems
required to improve the operation.

Methodology

Sauth Yorkshire Police and the SSCB Licensing Project will facilitate the improved
compliance by regular consultation with the DPS/l.icence Holder (if necessary) to ensure
the elements of the action plan are satisfied and to address any delays or issues relating
to its implementation. A further meeting will take place including the DPS/Licence Hoider
and representatives of South Yorkshire Police and the Safeguarding Children Board
Licensing Project no later than one month after the agreement of the action plan to review

its progress.

Upon the satisfactory completion of the action plan, the DPS/Licence Holder will ba
informed, in writing, of its formal discharge or other actions to be taken.

Page 34



A2

JOEAUOD SIU} SO
sABp g7 UIUNAA

J9pIosIp pue SWLID JO Uolpeiep bue uonusasld
SU} Ypm uoiiosuues us sesodind Jo) sebewu

J0 s8idod pue ‘0] ssB0E UaAIB aq ||Im ool0d "sAep
8¢ 104 paiols 8q ||m ssbewt A |00 ‘usdo suz
sesiwiaid 8y} sswy Jie Je esn ul pue pauleiuEWw
‘PeR oq |Ia (paplacid) aoljod SAYSHIOA yinog

jo uoneoldads ey 0 Weyss A DD NojoD v

JOB.[UOD SIY] JO

SARD J ulLliaA

‘8les jo juicd

243 je puB ‘sesiwsid syl spISING puB episul Yjog
S[QISIA BJe 18] SuoIsod usuUitiold L) siswoysns
abelapun o} joyoole jo Alddns ay) o) Buneiss
Uoljewojul pue sie)sod jueas|el Aeidsip o

1BnUOD S1Y) 10
shep J uipa

JOBJIUOD SIUI JO
sAep / uylipn

Jsenbal uo ssnuowINy s|qisucdsay
SU} 0] a|qepieAe ag o) spiodal Buluel] g

'spJodal fulliel; Jels 1o soususiuEW Buipnjoul
BWisyog eby jo Joold pesiuBooey & oy BLSILY,
St} Ul N0 188 suolepUsLILIDDSI BU) Yum Aldwoo

0} S| Bulutes; ay) 1o JusjuoD eAcqe .z, Ul INo
}8s sulslos oy} sjelado o} paulel aq o) YBis ||V

1oBIUOD SIY] jO
SABD / LILIAA

{'pspinoad

Adog) - sweyog aby jo Jooud pasiuboosy

B 10} els)I), acuepind AcusBe nyinw ey u

no 1os se eoe|d Ul aq 0} sWL)sAS |je pue ye;s |e
Aq pejelado aq 0} sinpacoid 17 sBusiiey), sy

10BIUOS Si} 10
SABD | UIUIAA

'SUBIS alqrUOSES] (|2 Dupe) Jaye jeonoeidun

81 sl sssjun sBuyesw ||e puene o sdnoib
qns pas|ieso| Aue pue Loleps 90usdl plaigays,
#0 laqLusil sAlloE Ue 2W00ad 0] §40 aY L

SHeWsy

sleq
ucnsduan

Ag panailoy
8q 01 81B(]

paJinbau uonoy

EETTI TN

Page 35



AT

plal=T1E)

"apew Bureq aJe syosyo Jejnbal iey: s1eaipul

0} s1o0p 18|10} uo pakeidsip aq |jIm ebeubig
‘@2ljod 8y; 0} pepoda: 8q {jim noiaeyag

[euilLz Aue pue ooq juspioul syy i pepJiosa;
84 [jIM sjueplou} “Inolaeysq sjeudaiddeul Jo
snoJeBuep ‘Buifespsesn Brup oy juswiucanue ay
iojluowi o} seade je|lo} Buipnjoul ‘Incy Jed sauo
0 WinWiuiw e e sesiweid sy & seale algnd

SleIpawiy) Ulaa lfe joned |im peis ‘sanoy Buiuado noytnoay Ol
oBIUOD SIY: JO sas|wsud sy} 1nouybnoiyy peheidsip Ajiuauiioud
shep j uiyppa aG o} 8beubis / siejsod souele|oy olaz 8
‘Bljleuiaydeled asnsuu
Saugisgns o} uone|s. Ul seunpeoo.d (esodsip
Pue AleA00SIp au) piodad pinoys %ooq SiUj "eo0z
10y Buisusol syj Jepun sanuoyiny 8|gisuodsay
19848 | 8y AQ uoioadsui Joj 1sanbes uodh alge|ieAR apeL

S1BIPALIL| UHAA

8q pUe pauleulEW &g 1SNW 300q JUspiou| Uy

JOBANUOD SIYY Jo
SAED / UILYAA

(papirold sleyg s usipiyl)
‘pakeldsip aq 1snw sesiwe.d sy 0} sseooe
§,UaJpjlyo o) suolotsal Bunesipul sbeubig

o8ys
SlEIpSUILT YA

‘sas|wald

SU} 18 paAsIyoe usaq sey eBueyd ainyho e ey
salyed |je Aq pesibe s )i |1jun sonou Jayuny jnun
S8 ||e 1. siesdh g| jo ebe sy tepun suosiad

01 sasiwa.d suj Jo sesle jeusexa pue [euda

84} o} sseade Jqiold o} paiessdo oq jim Aoijod v

Page 36



AR

10BJJUOD SIY} jO
SAERD 1 UIYUAA

‘UondwnsuoD
10} spisino usxe) Bulag o} Joud sjassen
8jeuoqiedaAjod oju pejuedsp g |iIM SYULP |y

el
'8N0y 00/ | o1 daud "usip|iys
0} sseooe Buipsebel Aoijod sesiweld sty wiou
I sseacud siuy W peyjusepl sysIy peplacad
usag Sey |00] JUSLISSSSSE XSl y "splodal
@ouabilip enp s Wewsbeuew sesiwsid ay) Jo
Hed se pauleiss pue Buntim ut peje|duwios &g 1shiwl
0L STl AY juswissasse s s,8jdoad BunoA pue uaipjiyo v Z1
0LL 2
uo Buluel; (‘popiAcd 8j01 s1Iy)
puspe o Jo uonduoseq) 'gOSS 8y Ag panss| souepInb
s ypm Ajdwioo pue 58S ayy Ag pepiroid
oays Buiujen suy pusne 1snui uosiad 8IY] ‘sasiwaid

SIEIPSWL YIIA

SU} je psubisse eq [Im JaplenBajeg susipiyn), v

L

Page 37



The signatories below agread this action plan and all its companents

A4

1. Date

li’vl 6&‘9«010

3. Designated Premises Supervisor /
Licence Holder

4, South Yorkshire Police representative

5. Safeguarding Children representative

Page 38



A0

ACTION PLAN
Licensing Act 2003

| 1. Date 28.6.10
2. Premises Terminus Tavem, Main Road, Darnall,
Sheffield
3. Designated Premises Supervisor / Paul Firth (DPS)
Premises Licence Holder Christopher James Dean (Licence Holder)

4. South Yorkshire Police representative | PC Gillian Parker

5. Safeguarding Children representative | Julie Mague

Outline and Purpose

This action plan is an agreement between all the parties identified above to provide a
framewaork of assistance and guidance to ensure compliance with the licensing objectives
in respect of licensable activities conducted at Terminus Tavern, Darnail, Sheffield.

This Action Plan is suggested to the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and
Premises Licence Holder as a means of reducing police concerns regarding recent
incidents at the above premises, with a view to promoting better compliance with the
licensing objectives andfor any conditions imposed by the Licensing Authority.

The failure by the DPS/Premises Licence Holder to abide by the action plan, or any of its
components withaut due cause or reasonable excuse together with raised cancerns as to
the non-compliance with any conditions of a licence or with the licensing objectives, may
resuit in an application by the Responsible Authorities to the Licensing Authority, to
review the premises licence.

Background

The premise shown at 2 above was subject to a licensing visit on 9.4.10 which was
conducted following concerns identified by South Yorkshire Police and the Sheffieid
Safeguarding Children Board (SSCB) Licensing Project. The result of this operation was
that advice was issued to the General Manager, Mr Christopher Dean by the police and
Safeguarding Children Board Licensing Project Manager in relation to the systems
required to improve the operation.

Methodology

South Yorkshire Police and the SSCB Licensing Project will facilitate the improved
compliance by regular consultation with the DPS/Licence Holder (if necessary) to ensure
the elements of the action plan are satisfied and to address any delays or issues relating
to its implementation. A further meeting will take place including the DPS/Licence Holder
and representatives of South Yorkshire Police and the Safeguarding Children Board
Licensing Project no later than one month after the agreement of the action plan to review

its progress.

Upon the satisfactory completion of the action plan, the DPS/Licence Holder will be
informed, in writing, of its formal discharge ar other actions to be taken.

Page 39



A3l

18pJosIp pUB SWiLD Jo uoijoslep pue UoijuaAsid
84 Yum bonoeuuoo ul sesodind Joy sefew

'0L9'8¢ PBNUOD | Jo saidod pue ‘o) sseaoke uanlb ag ||im 0ijod "sAEp
U0 Jepjoy sousol} sesiweld SiL) Jo syuoil 8¢ Jo} pa.ols aq (|im safewr A 09 ‘usde sie
Wim pasibe syep Jebie] unm 0L'8/2 Z UIYHAA sesiweld sy} sewn [je je asn L1 pue paueiulew
Palldwoo 10u sulpeap SNOB1Y ‘PaNL oq M (papiacid) eoljag alIySHIoOA YInog
o Uolieoiioads sy 0} WweisAs A0 inojoo vy G
"8igs Jo julod
el 1e pue ‘sestweud sy} apisino pue spisut yjoq
SIdisina aue 1ey] suoiisod usuiioid L sistioisng
abetspun o) joyooje Jo Ajddns ay) o1 Bunejel
‘peejdwon WoneuuUolul pue sieisod Juensiel Aejdsip o) ¥
J0BqUCD Si Jo '1sshbar uo saijloyIny gjqisuodsay
Ol 6L sAep 2 uiymp SU} O} BjqejieAe eg 0} spiooal Buulel] peys
'Splodsi Butuien yess jo ssueusiUlEL Buipnjou
oL'ege BWeyog aby Jo jooldq pesiubosey e Jaoy BLSID,
L0 Jsp|oy 8ouady) sesiweld SU} Ul 110 128 suoliepuswWILDal sy} yiim Ajdwos
Uiim pasalbe sjep jefle} yim 1oB1UOD SIY} JO 0} si Buiuren sy jo jusjucn ‘8ACgR L2, Ul INo
pslidwoo jou aujpesp SNOIASIg 0L 4Bl | SABP Lz UIUIAA 188 swWsyos sy sjelado 0] pauiel} ag 01 JeIs [V e
("pepiacid
Adog) -~ sweyog eby o jooly pasiubooay
€ Jol BlIID, aouepIinb AousBe jnw sy ul
ina Jos se aoeid Ul aq 0) sWeisAs | pue Jels e
‘papldion Aq pejesade aq o} ampsoo.d g 8busjeyn, sy Z
01987 ‘sdejs a|qeuoseal |je Burey 1sye jeonoeldun
U0 JBpjoy eousoy sesiwead JOBAUOD SHY} JO St SIU} ssejun sBullesw |je pusye o} ‘sdnolb
Whim peaibe ejep 1ebie] Upm 0L'2'G| shepzumpy | dns pasiieoo) Aue pue uojeps sousor pisieus,
palidwos jou suypeap SNoiAald J0 I8qiswi aAlo. UB swiodaqg 01 S su ] L
2ieQ Aq paasiyoy
SHIeway uonejdwon a8g 0} 81e(] paiinbal uonoy Jsguinp

Page 40



A32

ol LeZ
uo ARNunuUoo 10y psjosdsul-al

24 0] SpI028Y 'aUN( Uf paulejuletl

10U 8Jam spIoosl Ing L0z

A Ui pelejdwon sem uonoe siy |

aLLee

Joaye
Slelpawlll YUAA

‘speLl Bulaq s.e s)2ayo Jejnbal el 21edipul

0] s1o0p 18|i0} U pafe|dsip oq [jim sbeubig
"e3ijod 8} 0] pepodal aq j{im INolAByaq

feuiwilio Aue pue yooq Juspiocul 8uy; U pepiosal
24 [Im siuspiou) “inoiaeyaq sieudoiddeul Jo
snossbuep 'Bujjeapsesn Brup Joy JuswiuoliAue sy)
40juouwl o) sesle 19)10) Buipnjoul unoy Jed eouo
40 wnuwIuW e je sesiweid auy} je seale ol|gnd

lie josed [pm geys ‘sinoy Buiuade ynoySnoay |

0l

‘pao|dilnn

sesiweaid ay) JnoyBnoiyy pede|dsip Apusuitioid
©q 03 ebeubls 7 slaysod souelejo] 087

‘paja|dwon

‘elzusydesed asnsiwu

8ouelsqns 0} uoiiejel Ul saunpaoold |esodsip

pue AJ2A02sIp 8yl plooal PINoUs Yood sty '£007
1oV Buisueol eyy Jopun ssioyny sjgisuodsey
8y} Aq uonoedsul 1oy jsenbal uodn ajqe|ieAE apEw
8q pue psuUlBlRIL 84 1SN %00 JUSPIZU; Uy

sesiweald ay)

0] pajjiuipesl
Bulsqg

usIp|Iyo 0} Joid

“(papiacid Jeyeys s.usipliyn)
‘poAe|dsip aqg jsnwl sasileld oy o] Sseooe
S, Usip|iyo 0} suonoiysel Supealpul ebeubig

oLLL

ue doysspops Bujutesy 993
Pepusne sey Jels | Jo wniijuiw
B jey} pue uonesado ul aie
suiesAs BuipienBajes sousBijip
3Np {|e ey souspias alep

181 U0 [jIA oym Jep|oy aousol
sesiweid yum psalbe se gy ) 67
Uo pamelaal aq o Aoljod siy )
‘peedwon

‘sesiwald

aU} 12 paAsiyoe usaq sey abueys sinyno g 1By
sailed ||e Aq psaibe s| 3} 1nun eonou JsYUNY NUN
sawl ||e e sieah g| jo abe sy} Japun suossad

0] seslwaud sy} JO SBalk elwaixa puB [euls)Ul

84} 0} ssadoe Yiqiyold 01 pejelado aq |im Asijod ¢

Page 41



33

‘PaABIYOE Ussq 184 jou sey si)
ing sesiwaid sy) Jo jouucD Asp
0} Aep ainsus 01 (010Z IkdY) SdQ

oRIUOD SiY) 1O

"SIU) 101 X08YD gy D) WBAS|a] puUB smEes

9l0J38g 0] UOHUSILI UR Dassalidxs oL.¢ sAgp / UIUPAA Sdq Joj Aldde [im JepioH souso|T sesiwald ay) 1
SEY Japjoy souaoy sasiwaid ay ]
01'98¢
uo Jspjoy asusol sasiwaud ‘uoidwnsuog
Uhm peeibe sjep jebie] yum 0ENUOD SiY) 1O 10 spisino uaMel Bulaq 01 Joud s|jassaa
Paljdwad jou sullpesp snojASId Ol 262 sheppL Uyum eleuogieof|od ojul pajUBOSp oq {IM SHULIP |1y gl
‘'sinoy 0: /| o1 Joud ‘usipiyo
03 ssaooe Buipiebs: Aoljod sesiwald 24} wioll
0l L6 Uo llim s58004d SILY Ul paijuapt sySiy peplAcid
PamaIAS) JOYUN] 84 ||Im pue siseq Usad sey [00] JUBLISSSSSE YS|I Y SpJods
SIU} L0 pamalral Usad sey Adijod soueb|Ip enp s uswebeuew sssiuald s Jo
Ued se psulelal pue Bunium Ul pelejdwios aq 1snw
‘paeldunn usussasse ysit s g)doaed BUnoA pue usiphus v Zl
0L°L4
ug Buuiegy (‘papiroid aj0l sIy}
Ne] VAP RYe puaye o Jjo uonduoseq) 'gosg aul Aq psnsst souepinb
doysxiom Buiuies; Buipusie yeis ayi yim Ajdwod pue 918S 8yl Ag peplaold
BUO JO WNWILW ¥ "Uaseuspun ‘oeye Buuiel) syj pusie 1snw uosiad siy} sesiwald
US9Q SBY JUSWISSISSE YSLI Q1 26T | eBlpswll UIAA | @4l 1e paubisse aq ||im Jepienbeieg s usipiyn), v Ll

Page 42




The signatories below agreed this action plan and all its components

1. Date

3. Designated Premises Supervisor /
Licence Holder

Caz

4. South Yorkshire Police representative ( 0,
Y ,/JL 66

5. Safeguarding Children representative

s g2

Page 43



e N S PR

A35

ACT!ON PLAE_ :
1. Date G-02-13
2. Premises _ Terminus 1avern, Main Road, Damall,
Sheffield
3. Designated Premises Supervisor / David John Wid
Premises Licence Holdar David Greenzl

4. South Yorkshire Police represeniative | PC 683 Gillian Parkar

5. Safeguarding Children representative | Julie Hague

8. Sheffield City Council Licensing Jayne Gough
representative
7. Sheffield City Councll Trading Greg Ward

Standards representiative

Qutline and Purpose

This action plan Is an agreement between all the parties ideritifled above to provide a
framework of assistance and guidance to ensure compliance with the licensing objectives
in respact of licensable activities conducted at Terminus Tavern, Damall, Sheffiekd.

This Action Flan is suggested to the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and
Premisss Licenca Holder as a means of reducing police concerns regarding recent
incidents at the above premises, with a visw fo promoting bstter compliance with the
licensing objectives and/or any conditions imposed by the Licensing Authority,

The failure by the DPS/Premises Licence Holder to abide by the action plan, er any of its
components without due cause or réasonable excuse togsther with raised coficerns as 1o
the non-compliance with any conditions of a licence or with the llcensing objectives, may
rasulf in an application by the Responsible Authorities fo the Licensing Authority, to review
the premises licencs.

Background

The premise shown at 2 above was subject to a licensing visit on 30.1.2013

which was conducted following concerns Identified by South Yorkshire Police and the
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board (SSCB) Lisensing Project. The result of this
operation was that advice was issued to the General Manager, Mr Andrew ROBERTS and
Mr GREENALL by the police in relation {o the systems required to improve the operation.

Methodofogy

South Yorkshire Police and the SSCB Licensing Preject wil faciitate the Improved.
compliance by regular consultation with the DPS/Licence Holder (If necessary) to ensure
tha elements of the action plan afe satisfied and fo address any delays or Issues relating
to lts implementation. A flrther meeting will take place including the DPS/Licence Holder
and representatives of South Yorkshire Police and the Sefeguarding Children Board
Licensing Project no later than one month after the agreement of the action plan to review

its progress,

Page 44

vape



it e,

Upon the satisfactory complstion of the action plan, the DPSiLIcence Holder will be
informed, In writing, of its formal discharge or other actions to be taken.

Page 45

A%

[



A3

SIelpsWll uap | sy o) 855908 JiqIo.d 0] pejeisdo o (M Aoyad v 9
“Jopiosip pUe awuD JO LUCHDeISD PUE UciusAId
S} Y uogosLIuoD U sesodind soj sobewy
40 s8doo pue ‘o} S8800E UBAIB oq UM Sol0 "sABp
WBJJLOS SiLY Jo BZ 10) pai0)s aq Y sabeuy A DD "uedo cie
sep @z UBIM | sestueud sy; sl |je J2 SSN U] pUE pauRILBIL
‘PonY 94 jiim (papiaoid) esljog 2uussgo Yinog
o uoneoijioads U O} WaSAS A 1D NOIOD Y g
"ajes Jo wioed
SUj 1B puR 'sasiuaid 8L SpISINO pUe apIsu] Ljog
DEHUCD SPLE. SIGISIn 228 Ry SUOIHS0d JUSUNLICID Ui SISWOISno
o shep 2 ungian efeispun o} joyodte jo Alddns sy o} Buneje!
uoneuliojul pue sielscd jueas|as Aejdsip o ¥
PPERUOY SIYY "¥senbal ue seloUInY siqisucdsay
40 SABD £ LIIIAA eu} o} siqejieae oq o) spiodal Buiuied ) yels
"spiooss Bulule)) JB1s 0 souRuSiURW Suphpul
SYog aby Jo Jooid pasiuboooy & Joy BusD,
9L} U] In0 jes SUOHERUSILILLIOISI U} i Aidwiod
PBOUOS SI) o3 st Buiuien e Jo Jueluc) "sioqe .z, Ui o
joshep L unpipm | Jes sweyss aup s1esedo o) pauiel} oq O3 YBIS |1y g
. (pepircid
Adog) -suayog sy jo jooid pesiubeoay
B 201 BUSIUND, souepinb Aousbe ginw sy
FPERUOD SIY] | UL INO 19 Sk 80ejd Ul 84 0} SWNISAS B pue 42)s |8
J0shep ; wis | Ag pepisdo 2g o) aunpaosoid 5z eBusyey), sy Z
"sdels ejqeucseal |[e Dupje) Jae [eonoeldudl
10BAUCO SIY3 JO Si SR[ 853|UN sBugesw e puspk o} “sdnoub
sAep 1l umipA | gns pesyeco] Aue pue Yolep, S0USIIT PlelsYS,
: 40 Jaquiswl SANIOE UE SUI003G 0] S o4l i
slEq AQ PeABIDY .
SKewoy .| uogeidwey aq o} 9jeg] paiinbai uonoy JoquUny

et e e e e s+ e

Page 46




AZ3

SIEIpOLILE YA,

SU3 18 peubisse oq |[im Jepienbafes s,UaipiyD, v

48

wous
SleIpIL YA,

"apew Guleq sue syosyo Jeinba Jeuy epeolpul
0} RE00P 1810} U0 pRARIdSIP 2q M eBeublg
‘aojod a3 0) paycdas aq i Jnoeyeq
[eUlULR AU DUR 4OOQ JUSRIOW SU) Ul pOpIoDel

4 ji SiuBpoU| “inoheyRq sieudoiddey
<o snossbuep 'Buneaprosn Brup JG) JUSLUUOIAUS

BYj JONUCLY 0] SESUR oo} DUIREDLl “Inoky Jad 8oun
JO WwnuEiHW 2 je sesjsid si] e seale olgnd
fie joned jm Jers “sinoy Bujuado jnoySnaiy |

Gl

\.\S% 2/b/

JRINOO S
40 sABp £ ulgusn

sasiield su 1noybnonp peAeidsip Anusaiucid
aq o} sbeubs  sisjsod 2oueiejo} oisz

A%
)2/ 61!

Joous
SISIPSWILY YliA

. ‘Eljielwsydeied esnsiu
BoUBIsaNS O} Loyeal Ui seinpaoaud fesodsip

puB AISA00SID SUp pIORS PINOYS Y004 SN "S002
Py Sususor] ai) Jepun sepUoOYINY Sjqisuadsey
oy Aq uonoadsuy 1o} 1sonbay uodn SjgejieAR opew

94 PUE PBUIBILIZW B JSNIU JOOg JUSPIOUI Uy |

RIS sy}
10 SABD J UIGUAA

“{pepinaid soueus
SUBIPIYD) paheidsip sqg smu sasiweld Si o)
588008 S,USIP(iLO o) suohoLsas Bugesipu sbeublg

i
$4 2/bi

oeye

"Apep sunoy
00:g1 ieye siead g|. Jo sbe ay) Jepun sucsisd
0} sosjesd a2 |0 SEaRe [BLISIS PUE jelLSIL

Page 47



A3

s o
SleipsLIl UUAR

sreudardde se
PesN &g jgm SIL PUR [030)0. JSPIDU JUSIBIA SU3
JO SIIEISD oL Ui SSAJSSLUSUY asURiilug] i J21e

¥l

10BRUCO S} 4O
edep ¥1 U

iajfoys Bupjows

PEIRsIPSR L) JO UORGSOYS Sl UliAs "UoRdWnNSUOD
103 2pisino uske) Buey of Joud sisssea
sjeucqgiedfjod o pSjUB3ap oq HIM SYULD IV

el

ig

"SIN0Y (g-g} Ol JoUd "usuppyo

€} ss800k Bupuebial Aoljod sesuusud ol wuoy
#im sSO00ID SRY) Uf PRUNUSP) SYSRY POPIAGI
USeq SBY j00) JUDLUSSISE. NSu Y "SpIcoal
aousbyp enp sjuswebeuews sesiueid auy 1o
Hed Se pauie)s) pue Builiiv Ul pelsiduiod eq Jsml
uswssesse Yo sajdosd Bunod pue usIpIYP v

Zl

uo Bupien
pusiie of

oeue

{'pepircid sjor snp

j0 uoRduosed) "g3SS U Aq penss] eouepmib
aif Wi Aidwos pue gogs eyl Aq paplacud
Bues] syl pusie jsnw uosiad sy seswesd

Page 48




The signatories below agresd this action pian and all its componenis

1, Data

197, f?/ﬂﬂ@ty 2754

3, Designated Promises Suparvisor /
Licance Holder

4. Suuth Yorkshire Pollce repregentative

(28, puis

8. Sefeguarding Children representative

8. Sheffleld City Gouncil Licsnsing
raprasentative

7. Sheftleld Clty Counell Trading
Standards representative

Page 49

U0




b e

ST

e e+ i

Al

in| ndard for CCTV within Licensed Premises

1. There shall be sufficient cameras to cover the areas to which the public have
access to (including oulside drinking areas). Coverage will be to the standard
shown as “Detection” on the South Yorkshire Police publication “Advice on Gatting

the most from your CCTV System”,

2. A camera will monitor each enfrance to the pramise, in order to obtain an image of
persons enfering the premise fo a standard equivalent to that shown as
"identiflcation” on the South Yorkshire Police publication “Advice on Getting the
most from your CCTV Bystem”.

3. If parts of the premises are not easlly supervised from the bar area, a2 monlior
should be placed In such a position a5 to be viewed by staff working in the bar area

of tha premises.
4. All images will be recorded in colour.

5. Images will be recorded in ‘real time’ with 2 minimurm of 8 frames par second being
recorded for all cameras. Time lapas or switching between Images is not

acceptable.

6. The system will be operated, and recordings made duing each trading period at the
premises. Recording by motion detection during trading hours Is NOT an
acceptable method of operating. (It Is acceptable durhg closed perinds for security

monitoring purposes).

7. Recorded Images will be retained on the system for 28 days (and longer If
specifically requested by the police in the event of an incldent taking placa),

8. Any system Installed should be capable of producing immediste coples of
recordings on site. Copies of recordings will efther be recorded on good quality VHS
video (from either g video-based system, or a digltel system), or onto a Microsoft
Windows compatible video CD or DVD (from a digital systam).

8. Digital systems must have an ‘Archive’ facility capable of retaining specified images
beyond the standard 28 day period. :

10. Staff should be tralned in order fo produce copies of recordings.

11.Copies of vecordings shall be provided on request (sgainst signature) fo a Police
Officer, member of Police Staff, or officer of the Local Authority on production of

hisfher identification.

12.The Designated Premises Supervisor shall be responsible for ensuring that the
systern is maintained in working order, and that it is operated in accordance with

ihis document.

13.CCTV systems should be registered in accordance with the Data Protection Act.

The South Yorkshire Pelice publication “Advice on Getting the most from your CCTV
i fleaflets/cety. pdf

System” can be accessed at www.southvorks police.uldlaaflats/

Page 50



Au2

ACTION PLAN dtd 13 March 2013

1 THE DPS TO BECOME AN ACTIVE MEMBER OF 'SHEFEIELD LICENCE WATCH' AND ANY
LOCALISED SUB GROUPS. TO ATTEND ALL MEETINGS UNLESS THiS IS IMPRACTICAL AFTER TAKING
ALL REASONABLE STEPS,

WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THIS CONTRACT

2 THE 'CHALLENGE 21' PROCEDURE TO BE OPERATED BY ALL STAEE AND ALL SYSTEMS TO BE
IN PLACE AS SET OUT IN THE MULTI AGENCY GUIDANCE 'CRITERIA FOR A RECOGNISED PROOF OF
AGE SCHEME". (COPY PROVIDED.) WITHIN 7 DAYS OF THIS CONTRACT

3 ALL STAFF TO BE TRAINED TO OPERATE THE SCHEME SETOUT IN '2' ABOVE. CONTENT OF
THE TRAINING !S TO COMPLY WITH THE RECOMMENDATIONS SET OUT IN THE 'CRITERIA FOR A
RECOGNISED PROOF OF AGE SCHEME' INCLUDING MAINTENANCE OF STAFF TRAINING RECORDS.

STAFF TRAINING RECORDS TO BE AVAILABLE TO THE RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES ON REQUEST.
WITHIN 7 DAYS OF THIS CONTRACT

4 TO DISPLAY RELEVANT POSTERS AND INFORMATION RELATING TO THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
TO UNDERAGE CUSTOMERS IN PROMINENT POSITIONS THAT ARE VISIBLE BOTH INSIDE AND
OUTSIDE THE PREMISES, AND AT THE POINT OF SALE.

WITHIN 7 DAYS OF THIS CONTRACT

5 A COLOUR CCTV SYSTEM TO THE SPECIFICATION OF SOUTH YORKSHIRE POLICE (PROVIDED}
WILL BE FITTED, MAINTAINED AND IN USE AT ALL TIMES THE PREMISES ARE OPEN. CCTV IMAGES
WILL BE STORED FOR 28 DAYS. POLICE WILL BE GIVEN ACCESS TO, AND COPIES OF IMAGES FOR
PURPOSES IN CONNECTION WITH THE

PREVENTION AND DETECTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER.
WITHIN 28 DAYS OF THIS CONTRACT

6 A POLICY WILL BE OPERATED TO PROHIBIT ACCESS TO THE INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL AREAS
QF THE PREMISES TO PERSONS UNDER THE AGE OF 18 YEARS AFTER 17:00 HOURS DAILY.

WITH IMMED!ATE EFFECT

7 SIGNAGE INDICATING RESTRICTIONS TO CHILDREN'S ACCESS TO THE PREMISES MUST BE
DISPLAYED. (CHILDREN'S CHARTER PROVIDED).

WITHIN 7 DAYS OF THIS CONTRACT

8 AN INCIDENT BOOK MUST BE MAINTAINED AND BE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST FOR
INSPECTION BY THE RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003, THIS BOOK
SHOULD RECORD THE DISCOVERY AND DISPOSAL PROCEDURES IN RELATION TO SUBSTANCE MISUSE
PARAPHERNALIA. WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT

Page 51



AL

9 ZERO TOLERANCE POSTERS / SIGNAGE TO BE PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED THROUGHOUT THE
PREMISES WITHIN 7 DAYS OF THIS CONTRACT

10 THROUGHOUT OPENING HOURS, STAFF WILL PATROL ALL PUBLIC AREAS AT THE PREMISES
AT A MINIMUM OF ONCE PER HOUR, INCLUDING TOILET AREAS TO MONITOR THE ENVIRONMENT
FOR DRUG USE/DEALING, DANGEROUS OR INAPPROPRIATE BEHAVIOUR. INCIDENTS WILL BE
RECORDED IN THE INCIDENT BOOK AND ANY CRIMINAL BEHAVIOUR WILL BE REPORTED TO THE
POLICE.

SIGNAGE WILL BE DISPLAYED ON TOILET DOORS TO INDICATE THAT REGULAR CHECKS ARE BEING
MADE.

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT.

11 A 'CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDER' WILL BE ASSIGNED AT THE PREMISES. THIS PERSON MUST
ATTEND THE TRAINING PROVIDED BY THE SSCB AND COMPLY WITH THE GUIDANCE ISSUED BY THE
SSCB. {DESCRIPTION OF THIS ROLE PROVIDED.)

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT.

TO ATTEND TRAINING ON

12 A CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S RISK ASSESSMENT MUST BE COMPLETED IN WRITING
AND RETAINED AS PART OF THE PREMISES MANAGEMENT'S DUE DILIGENCE RECORDS. A RISK
ASSESSMENT TOOL HAS BEEN PROVIDED. RiSKS IDENTIFIED IN THIS PROCESS WILL INFORM THE
PREMISES POLICY REGARDING ACCESS TO CHILDREN, PRIOR TC 17:00 HOURS.

BY

13 ALL DRINKS WILL BE DECANTED INTO POLYCARBONATE VESSELS PRIOR TO BEING TAKEN
OUTSIDE FOR CONSUMPTION.

WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THIS CONTRACT

14 STAFF WILL FAMILIARISE THEMSELVES WITH THE DETAILS OF THE VIOLENT INCIDENT
PROTOCOL AND THIS WILL BE USED AS APPROPRIATE  WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT.

Page 52



21* March 2013 - review of action plan

DPS TANSY BAGSHAW WAS NOT WORKKING, BQT ATTENDED ONREQUEST.
SIGNED OFF AND NOW COMPLETE ARE ENTRIES

1. DPS NOW LICENCE WATCH, CERTIFICATE SEEN

2. CHALLENGE 25 IN PLACE

3. STAFF TRAINING RECORDS, ALL NOW COMPLETED INCLUDED NEW STAFF
4. POSTERS REGARDING UNDERAGE SALES

6. NC UNDER 18S AFTER 1800 HRS

7. CHILDREN'S CHARTER RESTRICTIONS

8. INCIDENT BOOK

9. DRUG ZERO TOLERANCE POSTERS

10. TOILET CHECKS

13. POLYCARBONATE GLASSES, NOW BEEN PURCHASED AND READY FOR USE.

14, VIOLENT INCIDENT PROTOCOL.

INCOMPLETE WAS 12, THE RISK ASSESSMENT. TANSY SAID THIS WAS AT HOME ALMOST COMPLETE,
AND SHE WOULD ENDEAVOUR TO GET THIS FULLY COMPLETED AND ON ITS WAY BACK TO JULIE
HAGUE BY TOMORROW.

11. THIS CANNOT BE SIGNED OFF UNTIL AFTER THE TRAINING ON 11.4.13 SHOULD IT BE
COMPLETED.

5. THERE IS NOW SOME CCTV WORKING AT THE PREMISES. THISWAS INSTALLED ONLY THIS
MORNING BY DAVID GREENALL DESPITE NUMEROUS REQUESTS TO EXPEDITE BY THE DPS. | WAS
UNABLE TO FULLY CHECK THE COMPLIANCE OF THE SYSTEM WITH THE SYP SPEC. THERE WERE 4
CAMERAS SHOWING, BUT ONLY 3 WORKING. IT WAS OBVIOUS THAT THERE WAS INSUFFICIENT
COVERAGE OF ALL AREAS OF THE PREMISES WHERE THE PUBLIC HAVE ACCESS, INCLUDING THE
MAIN BAR, ENTRANCE AND QUTSIDE DRINKING AREA. PLH WAS SPOKEN TO AND ALLEGED HE WAS
NOT AWARE OF THE SPECIFICATION OR THE ATTEMPTS WHEN DENE TINKER HAD TRIED TO
CONTACT HiM.

THE DPS HIGHLIGHTED THE FACT THAT THE LANDLINE TO THE PREMISES IS STILL NOT YET WORKING
IN THE MAIN PUB. THIS IS A SAFETY CONCERN IN VIEW OF RECENT INCIDENTS. DESPITE NUMEROUS
REQUESTS BY DPS TO THE PLH THIS HAS NOT YET BEEN COMPLETED. DPS REQUESTS POLICE AGAIN
REITERATE THE IMPORTANCE TO PLH.

IN VIEW OF THE RECENT ROBBERY AT THE PREMISES FROM 16.3.13 | HAVE SEERIOUS CONCERNS
THAT THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES ARE NOT BEING MET AND CRIME AND DISORDER IS NOW AN

Page 53



AU

ISSUE AT THE PREMISES. ! INFORMED THE DPS AND THE PLH THAT | WQULD BE SEEKING A REVIEW
OF THE PREMISES LICENCE AS A RESULT,

ANDY ROBERTS THE BAR MANAGER WAS PRESENT. THERE IS CLEARLY TENSION BETWEEN ALL
PARTIES AT THE PREMISES AND CONCERNS FURTHER INCIDENTS WILL OCCUR.

Page 54



THE LICENSING ACT 2003 R

Premises Licence No: sy 0082 PR ISSUE NO: 7

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act,
hereby grant this licence in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of and subject to the conditions attached:

PART 1 - Premises details

Terminus Tavern
150a Main Road
Sheffield
59 5HQ

Telephone Number: 0114 249 3494

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises
the carrying out of licensable activities:

1. Provision of regulated entertainment:
Recorded Music

Indoors

Sunday 12:00 to 22:50 hours

Monday to Saturday 10:00 to 23:20 hours

New Years Eve (31.12) 10:00 to 24:00 hours

New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to 23:20 hours

Christmas Day (25.12) 12:00 to 15:20 and 19:00 to 22:50 hours

2. Sale by retail of alcohol:
a) for consumption on the premises
b) for consumption off the premises

Sunday 12:00 to 22:30 hours
Monday to Saturday 10:00 to 23:00 hours
New Years Eve (31.12) 10:00 to 24:00 hours
New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to 23:00 hours
Christmas Day (25.12) 12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00 to 22:30 hours

N.B. See Annex 2 for further restrictions on hours including Good Friday and where New
Years Eve falls on a Sunday.

Application Type: LAOZ _Spp lo Vary the DPS  Unigue Flare 1D 034636

Page 55



AU

The opening hours of the premises are:

Sunday 12:00 to 22:50 hours
Monday to Saturday - 10:00 to 23:20 hours
New Years Eve (31.12) 10:00 to 24:00 hours
New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to 23:20 hours
Christmas Day (25.12) 12:00 to 15:20 and 19:00 to 22:50 hours

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Sale by retail of aicohol for consumption both on and off the premises.

PLEASE NOTE:

In the event, that the hours permitted on this premises licence differ from those authorised
on your planning consent, you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the most restrictive
permission.

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activities and if you are found to be in
breach of either your premises licence and / or your planning consent, it may result in legal
action being taken against you.

PART 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail {where relevant) of holder
of premissas licence:

Mr David Nelson Greenall
29 Junction Road
Sheffield

S11 8XA

Telephone Mumber: 07832 194634

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number {where
applicable):

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Tansy Joanne Bagshaw
36 Maltravers Terrace
Wybourm

Sheffield

S2 5FL

Application Type: LAO3_Amp o Vary the DPS  Unique Flare 10D: 034626

Page 56



ALS

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply
of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number: SY 4930 Per
Issuing Authority: Sheffield City Councit

State whether access fo the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:
Restricted

This Premises Licence shall be in force from the 24" November 2005

Issued on: 15 July 2005

------------------------------------------------------

Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing Services

On behalf of Shefiieid City Council {issuing licensing authority)

Sheffield City Council — For Office use only

Variation of Premises Licence

Variation of DPS Issue No: 5 Date: 12th March 2013
Transfer of Premises Licence fssue No; 2 Date: 14th September 2012
Minor Variation

Change of Name/Address

Application Type: LAD3 App to Vary the DFE  Unigue Flare 1D 034636

Page 57



AL

Annex 1A — Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory Condition 1 {Section 19 ss 2)

Where a licence authorises the safe of alcohol then no supply of alcohol may be made under the
premises licence —
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
ficence, or
(a) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personatl licence is suspended. '

Mandatory Condition 2 (Section 19 s3 3)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then every supply of alcohol under the premises
licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Condition 3 (Section 20}

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence includes the following
conditions relating to the admission of children to the exhibition:
(a) The admission of children (under 18) to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in
accordance with the classification set by the film classification body (currently the BBFC).
{a} In a case where there is no classification given by the classification body (the BBFC) the
admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation given by the Licensing Authority.
2. In this section -
“children” means persons aged under 18; and
“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under
section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video
works for classification).

RMandatory Condition 4 (Section 21)
Where a premises Iicenbe includes a condition that at specified times one or mere individuals must

be at the premises to carry out a security activity each such individual must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority.

Annex 1B - Mandatory Conditions effective from 6™ April 2010:

These mandatory conditions apply where the licence authorises the supply of alcohol. The
conditions in paragraph 1 to 3 do not apply where the licence authorises the sale by retail or
supply of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

1. (1) The respoensible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation
to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a
significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety,
public nuisance, or harm to children— ,
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to—

Application Type: LAO3_App to Vary the DPS  Unigue Flare iD: (34636

Page 58



50

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink aicohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which
the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic {other
than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohal for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act); .
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less;
(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises
of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—
(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the
mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reasan of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

Annex 1C - Mandatorv Conditions effective from ‘Eé'& QOctober 2010:

These mandatory conditions apply were the ficence authorises the supply of aleohol. The
condition 5 does not apply where the licence authorises the sale by retail or supply of
alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

4.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to he under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holagraphic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

(i} beer or cider: ¥4 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) Customers are made aware of the availahility of these measures.

.

Application Type: LAG3_App to Vary ihe DIPS  Unigue Flare 10 034636

Page 59



AS]

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

Any embedded permissions and restrictions attached to the justices on/off licence
including those specified at Appendix 1.

1 There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children.

Application Type: LAG3_App te Vary the DPS Uniue Flare 107 034836

Page 60



Reesentation — Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Page 61



B\

Address correspondence to:

Julle Hague

Shefflsld Safeguarding Children
Board - Licensing Project

Floor 2

Radvers House

Union Street

Sheffield 51 2JQ

Telephore: 414 2736753

nd Ematl: Julla.hague@sheffietd.gov, uk
2" June 2013 Fax: 0114 2734628

The Licensing Authority
Town Hall

Surrey Street

Sheffield

Dear Sirs

APPLICATION TO REVIEW THE PREMISES LICENCE: TERMINUS TAVERN,150A Main
Road, Darnall, Sheffield 89 5HQ

| am writing to make a representation on behalf of the Safeguarding Children Board as the
Responsible Authority for the protection of children from harm under the Licensing Act 2003.
The reason for the representation is that the environment at the premises has been managed in
an inconsistent way, lacking enforcement of the necessary safeguarding measures to make it a

family friendly’ for children and young people .

The evidence submitted by South Yorkshire Police demonstrates that the Premises has a
history of incidents of crime and disorder, including recent incidents on 27" January 2013
(whereby it is reported that a crowd of 30 people were fighting) and on 16" February (whereby a
further incident is reported of assault and robbery outside the front of the premises),

The premises operates as an adult orientated public house where the sole trade is for the sale
and consumption of alcohol and at which, under the current licence, children and young people
may have unrestricted access. The Safeguarding Children Board is concerned that if adequate
safeguarding systems are not enforced, children may be exposad to the risk of harm in this

environment.

The Safeguarding Children Board has been working with a number of Designated Premises
Supervisors at the premises since 2010, trying to establish robust and consistent safeguarding
systems (documents at annex 1 refer). As documented in the Police evidence, a significant
number of multi agency advice visits and action plans have been undertaken over a 3 year
period and attempts have been made to engage Mr Greenall, the premises licence holder, in
partnership work in order to achieve the necessary improvements. Desplte this, progress has
been slow in relation the protection of children and young people at the premises: Action plans
have not fuily been complied with and repeatedly issued and there have been changes of
Designated Premises Supervisors and general managers, resulting in the safeguarding policies
being inconsistently or inadeguately enforced.

Page 62

Continued .../




B2
However, since Ms Bagshaw, the current Designated Premises Supervisor, was recruited in
March 2013, compliance with the action plan and establishment of the recommended
safeguarding systems has improved: At a meeting with the premises management on 14,3.13, |
informed Ms Bagshaw that there were actions outstanding from the improvement and these
were subsequently addressed, including Ms Bagshaw's attendance at the multi-agency
safeguarding training session on 11.4.13, along with Ms Jennett, another member of staff.

Whilst the new Designated Premises Supervisor has demeonstrated a commitment to improving
the safeguarding policies, the Safeguarding Children Board is concerned that enforcement
continues to be rellant upon the discretion of the DPS. This means that existing policies that
are cumently operating on a voluntary agreement may change, as they are not astablished as

licence conditions.

The Safeguarding Children Board would therefore ask the Licensing Sub-Commitiee
take positive action to establish robust safeguarding policies, if children and young people are to
continue to be allowed access o the premises.

Yours sincerely

A

JUME HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager

Page 63




14™ July 2010

Sheffield Safeguarding Children
Board (Licensing Project)
Floor 2

Mr Mark Casfieton B Houge
87 Manor Park Centre gﬂ"}ﬂ ﬁrgﬁ:tzm

et
Manor Park Telephone: 0114 2736763
Sheffield 82 Fax: 0114 2734628

E'mail: julie.hague@shefiield.gov.uk

Dear Mr Castleton

SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES (LICENSING ACT 2003) -
TERMINUS TAVERN, MAIN ROAD, DARNALL.,, SHEFFIELD

I have been informed that you are now the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) af the
above premises. As you are aware, the premises is currently under an action plan that has
been agreed betwaen the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board (Licensing Project), Scuth
Yorkshire Police, and Mr Dean, the premises licence holder. The purpose of the action plan is
to improve the standard of operation so that the premises operates in line with the core
objectives of the Licensing Act 2003 (to prevent crime and disorder and to protect children
from harm) and to assist the premises management in developing a suitable family friendly
environment for children and young people, in line with the Licensing Authority's Statement of
Licensing Policy (Section 8 refers}).

For your information, 1 enclose with this letter a copy of the current action plan and advise you
to ligise with Mr Dean, myself and PC Parker if you have any queries regarding the issues that
need to be addressed. | would also like to invite you to a meeting on Thursday 29t July at
3pm at the premises with myself, PC Parker and Mr Dsan, the purpose of the meeting is to
further review the action plan.

| look forward to meeting you on the 20" July, meanwhile if you have any questions or need
further advice about safeguarding children at the premises, please don't hesitate to contact

me.

Yours sincerely

&

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Ce Christopher Dean, Premises Licence Holder, Terminus Tavem, 150a Main Road
Darnall Sheffield S9
Mr David Greenall
Licensing Authority
SY Poiice

‘Page 64




26" July 2010
Sheffieid Safeguarding Children
Board {Licensing Peoject)
Floor 2
Mr Mark Castleton Redvers House
87 Manor Park Centre Unfc;? ?érgilad
Sheflie Q
Maﬂqr Park Telaphione: 0414 2736753
Sheffieid S2 Fanx: 0114 2734628
E'mall: Julle.hague@shetfield.gov.uk
Dear Mr Castleton

SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES (LICENSING ACT 2003) -
TERMINUS TAVERN, MAIN ROAD, DARNALL, SHEFFIELD

Thank you for meeting PC Holmes and | on 21.7.10 to discuss the action plan in detail. | am
writing to confirm our verbal agreements that the following actions will be prioritised:

1. A member of the premises management team (either yourseif or Mr Dean) will join
Licencewatch immediately.

2. Staff training records will be establishad. | also advised you to contact Mr Greg Ward,
Sheffield City Council Trading Standards office (tel 0114 2736241) for advice about how
to become a responsible retailer and due diligence records.

3. Staff will be instructed to maintain the incident log,

4, Due to concermns ralsed by the polics, it was agreed that diinking outside the front of the
premises must cease and chairs must not be taken out ofthe pub on to the front
pavement by customers. it was therefore agreed that a policy will-be enforced at the
premises that outside drinking will only be permitied in the beer garden at the rear of the
premises and only in polycarbonate drinks containers.

5. Your comment was noted that Mr Dean is in the process of obtaining the necessary
CRB checks in order to apply to become the Designated Premises Supervisor.

{ look forward to reviewing the action plan further at our meeting on Thursday 29" July at
3pm at the premises with PC Holmes and Mr Dean. Meanwhile if you have any questions or
nead further advice about safeguarding children at the premises, please don'’t hesitate to

contact me.

Yours sinceraly

g

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

_ Cc Christopher Dean, Premises Licence Holder, Terminus Taver, 150a Main Road
Darnall Sheffigid S9

Mr David Greenall

Licensing Authority

8Y Police

Page 65




30" July 2010

' Bheffleld Safeguarding Ghildren
Beoard (Licensing Project)
Floor 2

Mr Mark Castlefon Redvas House
87 Manor Park Centre Uniofrn S:érg?;tm

Sheffield & Q
Manor Park Telaphone: 0114 2736753
Sheffield 82 Fax: 0114 2734628

E'mall: Julle.hague@shefiisld.gov.uk

Dear Mr Castleton

SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES (LICENSING ACT 2003) -
TERMINUS TAVERN, MAIN ROAD, DARNALL, SHEFFIELD

Further to our meeting with Mr Dean and PC Holmes yesterday to review the action plan in
relation to the above premises. | am writing to confirm our verbal agreements that the
following actions will be prioritised:

1. As the DPS, you will join Licencewatch immediately.
2. Arrangements will be made to install 3 live CCTV cameras to monitor activity at the
premises and improve safety (1 camera to the front entrance; 1 in the bar area; 1 to the

rear bear garden).
3. Mr Dean will continue to progress his application for the necessary CRB checks in order

to apply to become the Designated Premises Supervisor.

We have agreed fo meet again to review the action plan on Thursday 30" September at 3pm
at the premises with PC Holmes and Mr Dean. | confirm that Mr Greenhall, the building

owner, will also bs invited.

Meanwhile if you have any questions or need further advice about safeguarding children at the
premises, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

A

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Cc Christopher Dean, Premises Licence Holder, Terminus Tavern, 150a Main Road
Darnall Sheffield 89
Mr David Greenhall
Licensing Authority
SY Poiice

Page 66




() £ v
4% Qctober 2010 etingy o

Sheffield Safeguarding Children
Board (LIcensing Project)
Floor 2

Mr Clr)ris Dean Redvers House
Terminus Tavern gi?k;;il ?érgz;t

? effield §1 2JQ
150a ‘Mam Road Telaphone: 0114 2736763
Sheffield 59 Eaye: 0114 2734628

E'mail: Julle.hagus@shefileld.gov.uk
Dear Mr Dean

SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES (LICENSING ACT 2003) -
TERMINUS TAVERN, MAIN ROAD, DARNALL, SHEFFIELD

Further to our meeting on 30" September to review the action plan in refation to the above
premises. | am writing to confirm the key points of our meeting, as follows,

You informad me that the DPS, Mark Castleton, is now a member of Licencewatch.
You were able to evidence that the refusals register is being maintained.

You were able fo evidence that the incident book is being maintained,

{ observed that the Children's Charter and Challenge 21 signage are displayed and
signage regarding the pool rcom/designated family area is on display, to promote the
agreed operating policies for the protection of children and young peaple.

B LM

| have advised you that because you are currently enforcing the necessary policies and
systems for the protection of children from harm at the premises in compliance with the agreed
action plan, | do not intend to further visit the premises on the basis that it is expected that the

agreed policies shall continue to operate,

For your assistance, | enclose a revised copy of the action plan which highlights the policies
that have been agreed and also identifies matters outstanding: Please note that there
remain fwo points which have not yst been addressed within the agreed timescale:

a) To install live CCTV cameras, {0 monitor activity at the premises and improve safety (1
camera {o the front entrance; 1 in the bar area; 1 to the rear beer garden).
b) To progress your application for the necessary CRB checks in order to apply to become

the Designated Premises Supervisor.

As these actions were reguested by South Yorkshire Police, | advise you as a matter of
urgency to contact your local police team to discuss these matters further.

Meanwhile I you have any questions or need further advice about safeguarding chiidren at the
premises, please dor't hesitate to contact me. '

Youriwgly

JULIE HAGUE

Licensing Project Manager

Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Cc Mr Mark Castleton, DPS: Licensing Authority; SY Police
Page 67




Q" 77 .
Wing cnnds®

Address correspondance io:

Julle Hague

26.1.11 Sheffieid Safeguarding Children Board
- Licensing Project
Foor 2

Mr Mark Castleton Radvers House
Union Street

87 Manor Park Centre Shoffisld 51 20Q
Telephone: 0114 2736783

Manor Park Email: Julie.hague@shoffild

. mail: Julie.hague@shofffield.qov.uk
Sheffield S2 Fax: 0114 2734628
Dear SirlMadam

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES - LICENSING ACY 2003
OFFER OF FREF STAFF TRAINING; TERMINUS TAVERN, MAIN ROAD, DARNALL, SHEFFIELD

| am writing to inform you that a place has been reserved on the multi-agency ‘Safeguarding Children at
Licensed Premises' training workshop, for the DPS or another member of staff. The workshop is free of

charge and will take place as follows:

Dates: Wadnesday, 13™ April 2011
Venue: STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 60 Shirland Lane, Sheffield S92 3SP
Time: 1.18pm to 5.15pm

The purpose of the workshop is to support you to operate the premises legally and responsibly,
with due regard for the protection of children. It is important te attend the workshop; attendance
will go towards your test of due diligence and help you to demonsirate that you are trying to
address issues at the premises. Records of attendance will be maintained and shared with South
Yorkshire Police, Sheffieid City Council Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority.

In the meantime, please ensure that the following child protection systems are operating at the

premises (immediate advice and support with these systems is available from Greg Ward, Trading

Standards, tel. (0114 2736241} ‘

® The Chailenge 21 (OR 25) scheme: All staff must be trained to operate this, including
managing confrontation, keeping a refusals log and knowledge of which fypes of
identification are legitimate and acceptable.

@ Staff training records must be maintained including the signature of irainees, details of the
training delivered and dates, inciuding refrasher training.

® Signage to highlight the Challenge 21 OR 25 scheme and to highlight the law in relation to
children and alcohol must be preminently displaved.

Materials such as posters and other signage to promote your proof of age scheme are also available o

download from the internet at hitp://www.noidnosale.com/; or

hito://www. drinkaware. co.uk/resources. Proof of age materials may also be obtained from

infovalidateuk.co.uk to assist customers who do not have other types of acceptable identification.

Please contact me on (0114) 2738753 not later than 31° March 2011 to confirm the name of the
person who will attend. DELEGATES ATTENDING THE WORKSHOP MUST BRING PHOTO ID
(passport or driving licence) IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE. Please let

Cc Licence Holder: Christopher James Dean, Terminus Tavern, 150A Main Road, Darnall
SHEFFIELD S9 5HQ

Page 68




Address gorraspondence to:

13.4.12 Julls Hague
Sheffield Sefeguarding Children
Board - Licensing Project

Mr David Nelson Greenall Floar 2
29 Junction Road Redvars House
. Uinion Sireat
Sheffield Shefflald S1 2JQ
511 BXA Telaphone: 0114 27367563
Ematl: Juli e@shefffield.gov.uk

Fax: 114 2734628
Dear Greenall

LICENSING ACT 2003: PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM
TERMINUS TAVERN, 1502 MAIN ROAD, DARNALL, SHEFFIELD $9 SHG

| arn writing further to my visit to the above premises on 8 March 2012 to confirm the key
points of my discussion with Mr Andy Roberts, your general manager and the advice |
provided verbally to ensure that the premises provides a family friendly environment at all
times the pub is accessed by children. | have advised that the following safeguarding

systems should operate.

1. Signage should be displayed to promote responsible adult behaviour and ensure
that children are supervised by accompanying adults. To assist with this, | enclose
two copies of the Children's Charter and advise that the posters are displayed and
the principles enforced.

2. A policy should operate to restrict access to children during times the environment
is adult orientated (for example, during times when the main activity at the premises
is for the sale and consumption of alcohol).

3. In line with the mandatory conditions, an age verification scheme must operate to
prevent underage sales of alcohol. Staff should be trained to operate this scheme,
including how to make and record refusals and they should be frained to be vigilant
for proxy purchase and underage drinking. Staff training records should be
maintained and made availabie to the authorities for inspection, on request.
Signage should be displayed to promote the scheme. | enciose a copy of the
guidance produced by South Yorkshire Police, Trading Standards and
Safeguarding Children Board to assist you with your proof of age scheme.

4, The premises should be patrolled regularly to monitor activity in afi areas including
the external drinking area. Checks should include: parent/carer supervision of
children, irresponsible behaviour (signs of intoxication, strong or offensive
language, aggression), substance misuse, inappropriate use of gaming machines.

5. A children and young people’s rigk assessment should be completed and the
outcome of this should inform your operating policy. | enclose for your assistance a
risk assessment tool which should be retained as part of your dfue diligence records.

8. A designated family area should be used.

7. A suitable member of staff should be assigned to act as ‘Children’s Safeguarder’, This
person should act in accordance with the guidance and training provided by the
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board. Please note that free training is available and |
confirm that a place has been reservﬁ gaé g\eéaevant member of staff for the training




on 18.4.12. Details of the training have been provided in & separate letter to you which
has been copied to Mr Andy Roberts, as discussed at my meeting with him on 8.3. 12.

| advise that the above systems are implemented with immediate effect and trust that this
wilt assist in providing a family friendly environment during times children are at the

premises.

If you have any queries about this letter, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Aot

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

cc Licensing Authority
General Manager: Mr Andy Roberts, 43 Hammerton Road, 56 2NA

Page 70

%




d’ng Ch‘\(}(

13.4.12 Address correspondance to;
Julle Hague
Mr David Nelson Greenall Shefiiefd Safeguarding Children Board
: -Li¢ansing Project
29 anctmn Road Fioor 2
Sheffield Radvers House
Union Street
511 8XA Shaffisld 81 2JQ

Telephone: {114 2738753

. Email: Julle.hague@shefffistd. qov.uk
Dear SirfMadam Fax: 0114 2734628

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREM!SES LECENS!NG ACT 2003

| am writing to conflrm that a place has been reserved for you/your staff on the muiti-agency
‘Safeguarding Children at Licensed Premises’ training workshop. The workshop is free of charge
and will take place as follows:

Date: 18.4.12

Time: 1.15pm to 5.i5pm

Venue: STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 60 Shirland Lane, Sheffield S9 3SP

The purpose of the workshop is to support you to operate the premises legally and responsibly,
with due regard for the protection of children. It is important fo attend the workshop in addition to
any other training you may attend, as this training is recognised by the Sheffield Licensing
Authority and will assist you with improving partnership work with the responsible authorities and
finding out what services are available in Sheffield to help you; attendance will go towards your test
of due diligence and help you to demonstrate that you are trying to address issuas at the premises,
Records of attendance will be maintained and shared with South Yorkshire Police, Sheffield City

Council Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority.

Meanwhile, please ensure that the following systems are operating at the premises (immediate advice
about age verification is avaliable from Greg Ward, Trading Standards (0114 2736241):
¢ The Challenge 21 (OR 28) scheme: All staff must be trained to operate this, including managing
confrontation, keeping a refusals fog and knowledge of which types of identification are
fagitimate and acceptable.
s Staff training records must be maintained including the signature oftrainees, details of the
training delivered and dates, including refresher fraining.
¢ Signage to highlight the Challenge 21 OR 25 scheme and to highlight the law in relation to

children and alcohol must be prominently displayed.
= A children and young people’s risk assessment should be undertaken and this should inform your

operating policy and staff training. Assistance with the risk assessment process including a risk

assessment tool is avallable from the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board {contact details above).
Materials such as posters and other signage o promote your proof of age scheme are also available to
download from the internet at hitp//www noidnosale com/; or hitp/fwww drinkaware. co.uk/resources.
Proof of age materials may also be obtained from info@validateuk.co.uk o assist customers who do
not have other types of acceptable idenfification. :

TO SECURE A PLACE PLEASE CONFIRM BY 17 APRIL. 2012. DELEGATES ATTENDING THE
WORKSHOP MUST BRING PHOTO ID (passport or driving ficence) IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A
CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE. Please let us know in advance if you have any special
requirements to access the training.

Your erely
Licensing Project Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
Ce Mr Andy Roberts, 43 Hammerton Road, $6 ZNA

Page 71



Bl

Address correspondence (0!

30.1.13 Julle Hague
Sheitisld Safeguarding Children Board

- Licensiny Project
Floor 2

Mr Paul Firth Redvars House
Union Gtraet
DPS ) Sheffietd 51 2JQ
Terminus Tavern Telophone: 0114 2736753
H Email: Jullg hagus@shefffield.aov.uk
150A Mam Road Fax: 0114 2734628

Darnail
SHEFFIELD 89 5HQ

Dear SirMadam

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES - LICENSING ACT 2003
OEFER OF FREE STAFF TRAINING: TERMINUS TAVERN, 150A MAIN ROAD, DARNALL

SHEFFIELD 89 5HQ

| am writing to inform you that a place has been reserved on the multi-agency 'Safeguarding
Children at Licensed Premises’ training workshop, for the Designated Premises Supervisor or
other responsible member of staff at the above premises. The workshop is free of charge and will

take place as follows:

Date: 5.2.13
Time: 1.15pm to 6.18pm
Venue: STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 80 Shirland Lane, Sheffield S8 38P

The purpose of the workshop is to support you to operate the premises legally and responsibly,
with due regard for the protection of children. It is important to attend the workshep in addition to
any other training you may aftend, as this training is recognised by the Sheffield Licensing
Authority and will assist you with improving partnership work with the responsible guthorities and
finding out what services are available in Sheffield o heip you; attendance will go towards your test
of due diligence and help you to demonstrate that you are {rying to address issues at the premises.
Records of attendance will be maintained and shared with South Yorkshire Police, Sheffield City

Council Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority.

Meanwhile, please ensure that the following systems are operating at the prerises (immediate advice
about age verification Is available from Greg Ward, Trading Standards (0114 2736241);
o The Challenge 21 (OR 25) scheme: All staff must be trained to operate this, including managing
confrontation, keeping a refusals log and knowledge of which types of identification are
legitimate and acceptable.

» Staff training records must be maintained including the signature of trainees, details of the
training delivered and dates, including refresher fraining.

+ Signage to highlight the Challenge 21 OR 26 scheme and to highlight the law in relation to
chiidren and aicohol must be prominently displayed.

o A children and young people’s risk assessment should be undertaken and this should inform your
operating policy and siaff training. Assistance with the risk assessment process including a risk
assessment tool is svailable from the Sheffsld Safeguarding Children Board (contact details above).

age




B2

CONTINUED .../

Materials such as posters and other signage to promote your proof of age scheme are also available to
download from the internet at hitp:/www.noidnosale.com/; or hitp://www.drinkaware. co.uk/resources.
Proof of age materials may also be obtained from info@validateuk.co.uk to assist customers who do
not have other types of acceptable identification.

To secure a place please contact me on (0114) 2736753 nof later than 4 February 2013 fo confirm
the name of the person who will aitend. DELEGATES ATTENDING THE WORKSHOP MUST BRING
PHOTO ID (passport or driving licence) IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE.
Please let us know in advance if you have any special requirements fo access the training.

Youre si ly

JUQH VE

Licensing Project Manager,
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Page 73




Address sotrespondence to!

30.1.13 Julie Hagus
Sheflioie Safeguarding Children Board

- Ligansing Project

Floor 2
Mir D Greenall Redvers House
Licenf:e Holder ;’E&’é‘e?é’é?*m
Terminus Tavern Telephans: 0114 2736783
. Email: Jule hague@shefifield.aoyv.uk
150A Main Road : Fax: 0114 2734626

Darnall
SHEFFIELD 88 5HQ

BY EMAIL AND POST

Dear Sirfiladam

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES - LICENSING ACT 2003
OFEER OF FREE STAFF TRAINING: TERMINUS TAVERN, 150A MAIN ROAD, DARNALL

SHEFFIELD S9 §HQ

| am writing to inform you that a place has been reserved on the mulii-agency ‘Safeguarding
Children at Licensed Premises’ fraining workshop, for the Designated Premises Supervisor or
other responsible member of staff at the above premises. The workshep is free of charge and will

take place as follows:

Date: 5.2.13
Time: t1.18pm to 5.15pm
Venue: STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 60 Shirland Lane, Sheffield $9 35P

The purpose of the workshop is fo support you to operate the premises legally and responsibly,
with due regard for the protection of children. It is imporiant to attend the workshop in addition to
any other training you may attend, as this training is recognised by the Sheffield Licensing
Authority and will assist you with improving partnership work with the responsible autherities and
finding out what services are available in Sheffield to help you, attendance will go towards your test
of due ditigence and help you to demonstrate that you are trying to address issues at the premises.
Records of attendance will be maintained and shared with South Yorkshire Police, Sheffield City

Council Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority.

Mieanwhile, please ensure that the foliowing systems are operating at the premises (immediate advice
about age verification is available from Greg Ward, Trading Standards (0114 2736241):
e The Challenge 21 (OR 25) scheme: All staff must be trained to operate this, ineluding managing
confrontation, keeping a refusals log and knowledge of which types of identification are
legitimate and acceptable.

o Staff training records must be maintained including the signature of trainees, details of the
training deliverad and dates, including refresher training.

s Signage to highlight the Challenge 21 OR 25 scheme and fo highlight the law in relation to
children and alcohol must be prominently displayed.

e A children and young people’s risk assessment should be undertaken and this should inform your
operating policy and staff training. Assistance with the risk assessment process including a risk
assessment tool is available from the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board (contact details above).

Page 74




By

CONTINUED .../

Materials such as posters and other signage to promote your proof of age scheme are aiso available to
download from the internet at hitp://www.noidnesals.cor/; or hitp:/iwww.drinkaware.co. uk/resources.
Proof of age materials may also be obtained from info@validateuk.co uk to assist custemers who do
not have other types of acceptable identification.

To secure a place please contact me on (0114) 2736753 not later than 4 February 2013 to confirm
the name of the person who will attend. DELEGATES ATTENDING THE WORKSHOP MUST BRING
PHOTO ID (passport or driving licence) IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE.
Please let us know in advance if you have any special requirements to access the iraining.

Yourg\si ly

JUO# E HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager,
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Page 75




Address correspondence to:

Julis Hague
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
- Licensing Project
27.2.13 Figor 2
Redvers House
Union Street
) Sheffield 31 24Q
Mr D Wild Telephone: 0114 2736743
. , . : Julig, .40y,
Designated Premises Supervisor Emall: Julihacue@sheffidd ok
Terminus Tavern
150a Main Road
Darnal

Sheffield 59 5HQ

Dear Mr Wild

LICENSING ACT 2003: THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM
TERMINUS TAVERN, 150A MAIN ROAD, 89 5HQ

Further to a joint agency meeting at the above premises on 13.2.13 at which you were
unfortunately not in attendance, | am writing to confirm the key points of our discussion
and the agreements made with Mr Greenall, licence holder and Mr Andy Roberts, general
manager, in relation to safeguarding children and young people at the premises. Please
note that the following actions were agreed in addition fo the muiti agency action plan
served by South Yorkshire Police.

1. 1 note Mr Roberts' comments that few children access the premises. However in
light of the premises licence and action plan allowing children restricted access, it is
vital that the environment at the pub remains safe and family friendly. In order to
ensure this, | have offered to deliver an in-house training session to your staff, |
also strongly advise that the premises managers and staif attend the free
safeguarding training on 11.4.13 (copy of a letter to Mr Greenall, attached, refers).
Please let me know if you intend to take up these fraining offers.

2. A children and young people’s risk assessment must be undertaken and the
outcome of this must inform your staff briefings and operating poficy. To assist, |
enclose a risk assessment tool which should be completed and retained as part of
your due diligence records. '

3. As agreed, | also enclose an information pack including leaflets, advice about a
recognised proof of age scheme and copies of the Children’s Charter. This should
assist you with enforcing children’s safeguarding policies, completing your
children’s risk assessment and briefing your staff.

| trust the above will assist and look forward to hearing from you regarding the training.

Yourﬁﬁi%ﬁ@iy

JULIE HAGUE

Licensing Project Manager

Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Ce: SY Police; Mr D Greenall (Licence Holder)

Page 76




ey <
& -]
% _ &
\g¢¢ 45 Ev. <\%°
Wing candt®

Addlreas correspondence to:

Julie Hague
. sheffleld Safeguarding Children Board
-Licansing Froject
14.3.13 Hoor 2
Redvers House
Union Street
Sheffield 81 2JQ
Ms Tansy Bagshaw Tolaphone: 0114 2736763
i i i ik Julie-hagua@shefffisld aov.uk
Designated Premises Supervisor ot a s efffiold. dov.uk
Terminus Tavern
150a Main Road
Darnall

Sheffield S8 5HQ

Dear Ms Bagshaw

LICENSING ACT 2003: THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM
TERMINUS TAVERN, 150A MAIN ROAD, 89 5HQ

Further to a joint agency meeting at the above premises this moming, which was also
attended by PC Parker and Ms Payne of South Yorkshire Police and Mr Greenall, licence
holder, 1 am writing to confirm the key points of our discussion and the agreements made
in relation to the action plan outstanding issues for safeguarding children and young
people at the premises. Please note that the following safeguarding actions are still
outstanding and must be addressed as per the action plan timescales agreed this morning.

1. ¥ note your comments that few children access the premises. However in light of
the premises licence and action plan allowing children restricted access, it is vital
that the environment at the pub remains safe and family friendly. In order to ensure
this,  have strongly advised that you plus one suitabie member of staff as a
minimum, attend the free safeguarding training on 11.4.13 (enclosed training letter
refers).

2. A children and young people’s risk assessment must be undertaken and the
outcome of this must inform your staff briefings and operating policy. To assist, 1
have already provided 2 risk assessment documents which have not been
completed by your predecessor or Mr Greenalt and which we have agreed today
that you will complete as a matter of priority. Once completed this exercise should
inform vour staff briefings and operating policy and the document must be retained
as part of your due diligence records.

3. You confirmed that you are in receipt of copies of the Children's Charter and that
thase will be displayed and the principles enforced by all staff immediately. This
should assist you with enforcing children's safeguarding policies.

[ trust the above will assist and look forward to hearing from you regarding the training.

Yoquy
|

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager

Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
Page 77




oy,
é'f-o'fng Ch“d(eo

Addrass correspondences to:
14.3.13 Jutie Hague

Sheffield Safeguarding Ghildren Board
= Licensing Project

Ms Tansy Bagshaw Flooe 2
Desighated Premises Supervisor Redvers House
Terminus Tavern Urion Street
> Sheffleld §1 20

150a Main Road Tafeplhtma: 0114 2736753

" Email: Julis.hague@shefffield qov.uk
Darngﬁ Fa: 0114 2734626
Sheffield S9 5HQ
Dear SirlMadam

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES - LICENSING ACT 2003
OFFER OF FREE STAFF TRAINING: TERMINUS TAVERN, 1804 MAIN ROAD, DARNALL

SHEFFIELD S8 5HQ

| am writing to inform you that 2 places have been reserved on the multi-agency ‘Safeguarding
Children at Licensed Premises’ training workshop, for the Designated Premises Supervisor and/or
other responsible member(s) of staff at the above premises, The workshop is free of charge and

will take place as follows;

Date: 11.4.13
Time: 1.15pm to 5.15pm
Venue: STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 60 Shirland Lane, Sheffield S8 35P

The purpose of the workshop is to support you to operate the premises legally and responsibly,
with due regard for the protection of children. It is important to attend the workshop in addition to
any other training you may attend, as this training is recognised by the Sheffield Licensing
Authority and will assist you with improving partnership work with the responsibie authorities and
finding out what services are available in Sheffield to help you; attendance will go towards your test
of due diligence and help you to demonstrate that you are trying to address issues at the premises.
Records of attendance will be maintained and shared with South Yorkshire Police, Sheffield City

Council Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority.

Meanwhile, please ensure that the folfowing systems are operating at the premises (immediate advice

about age verification is available from Greg Ward, Trading Standards (0114 2738241):
s The Challenge 21 (OR 25) scheme: All staff must be trained to operate this, including managing
confrontation, keeping a refusals log and knowledge of which types of identification are

legitimate and acceptable.

s Staff training records must be maintained including the signature of trainees, details of the
training delivered and dates, including refresher training.

o« Signage to highlight the Challenge 21 OR 25 scheme and to highlight the law in relation to
children and alcohol must be prominently displayed.

o A children and young people’s risk assessment should be undertaken and this should inform your
operating policy and staff fraining. Assistance with the risk assessment process including a risk

assessmert tool is available from the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board (contact details above).

CONTINUED . ../
Page 78




BIB

Materials such as posters and other signage to promote your proof of age scheme are also available to
download from the internet at hitp.//www.noldnosale.com/; or hitp:/iwww.drinkaware. co,uk/resources.
Proof of age materials may also be obiained from info@valldateuk.co.uk to assist customers who do
not have other types of acceptable identification.

To secure a place please contact me on {0114} 2736753 not later than 30 MARCH 2013 to confirm
the name of the person who will attend. DELEGATES ATTENDING THE WORKSHOP MUST BRING
PHOTO iD {passport or driving licence) IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE.
Please lot us know in advance if you have any special requiraments to access the training.

Licensing Project Manager,
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Page 79




Hearing Notices / Regulations / Procedure

Page 80



LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 52(2)

Notice of hearing to consider an
application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

To:  Mr David Nelson Greenall
29 Junction Road
Sheffield
511 8XA

daveandfiona@hotmail.com

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 7™ May 2013 received an
application from South Yorkshire Police for a review of a Premises Licence in respect of
-premises known as The Terminus Tavern, 150a Main Road, Sheffield, S9 5HQ

During the consultation period the Council also received representations from Sheffield
Safeguarding Children Board.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street,
Sheffield, 81 2HH, on Tuesday 2™ July 2013 at 10am; following which the Council wilt
issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which
have been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows: '

1) Your response to the application for review, upan which you may ask and be
asked questions by the parties to the hearing. '

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to the
application made for review the Premises Licence.

You should complete form LAR{ and return it to: The Licensing Service,
Business Strategy and Regulation, Place Porifolio, Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD, within five {5) working days before the
day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated 21% June 2013 Signed
The officer appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service

Business Strategy and Regulation
Place Portfolio

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,
Staniforth Road,

Sheffield,

S9 3HD. Page 81

This ts printed on 100% recyclerd paper,

wren v @efteral icsHsing@sheffield gov. uk



LICENSING ACT 2003

Section 52(2) Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing to consider an
application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

To:  Mr David Nelson Greenal
c/o The Terminus Tavern
150a Main Road
Darnall
Sheffield
59 5HO

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, onthe 7% May 2013 received an
application from South Yorkshire Police for a review of a Premises Licenice in respect of
premises known as The Terminus Tavern, 150a Main Road, Darnall, Sheffield, S9 5HQ.

During the consultation period the Council also received representations from Sheffield
Safeguarding Children Board.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street,
Sheffield 81 2HH, on Tuesday 2™ July 2013 at 10am; following which the Council will
issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which
have been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the application for review, upon which you may ask and be
asked questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to the
application made for review the Premises Licence.

You shouid complete form LARY and return it to: The Licensing Service,
Business Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD, within five {8) working days before the
day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held,

Dated 21* June 2013 Signed
The officer appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service
Business Strategy and Regulation
Place Portfolio
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,
Staniforth Road,
Sheffield, S9 3HD.
age 82

P
s riGEnErEllicensing @sheffield. gov. uk tel 0114 273 4264

velien yoL T




LICENSING ACT 2003 C3
Section 52(2)

Notice of hearing to consider an
application for review of a premises
licence and any relevant representations

Julie Hague
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 7 May 2013 received an
application from South Yorkshire Police for a review of a Premises Licence in respect of
premises known as The Terminus Tavern, 150a Main Road, Darnall, Sheffield, S9 5HQ.

During the consultation period the Council also received representations from Sheffield
Safeguarding Children Board.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street,
Sheffield S1 2HH, on Tuesday 2™ July 2013 at 10am: following which the Council will
issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which
have been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows:

1. The representations you have made in connection with the review with reference
to these particular premises and the four core objectives.

2. You may-alsc be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: The Licensing Service,
Business Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 89 3HD, within five (5) working days before the
day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated 21 June 2013 Signed
The officer appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service

Business Strategy and Regulation
Place Portfolio

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,
Staniforth Road,

Sheffield,

S9 3HD.

General.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk Page 83



LICENSING ACT 2003 O’("
Section 52(2)

Notice of hearing to consider an
application for review of a premises
licence and any relevant representations

SYP Licensing Team
Attercliffe Police Station
60 Attercliffe Common
SHEFFIELD

S9 2AD

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 7" May 2013 received an
application from South Yorkshire Police for a review of a Premises Licence in respect of
premises known as The Terminus Tavern, 150a Main Road, Darnall, Sheffield, S9 5HQ.

During the consultation period the Council also received representations from Sheffield
Safeguarding Children Board.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street,
Sheffield S1 2HH, on Tuesday 2™ July 2013 at 10am; following which the Council will
issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which
have been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows:

1) The application for review you have made with reference to these particular
premises and the four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application.

You should complete ferm LAR1 and return it to: The Licensing Service,
Business Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 9 3HD, within five (§) working days before the
day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated 21 June 2013 Signed
The officer appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service,
Business Strategy and Regulation
Place Portfolio,
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,
Staniforth Road,
Sheffield,
S9 3HD.
Page 84

General.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk



NOTES | CS

Right of attendance, assistance and representation

5. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally
qualified.

Representations and supporting information
16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(8) in response fo a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party
that it will want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in
support of their application, representations or notice (as applicabie),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing
20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be
represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a

hearing the authority may:—

(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
hearing to a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party's absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authorily
shall consider at the hearing the application, representations aor notice made
by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith
notify the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been
adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Reguiations, the authority shall determine the
procedure o be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the
procedure which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any
request made by a party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person
to appear at the hearing, such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-
examination is required for it to consider the representations, application or
notice as the case may require.
24.The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in

which to exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.
25.The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their
opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may -
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or _
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in
writing any information which they would have been entitled fo give orally had
they not been required to leave.

Page 85



Co

Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1}

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 tc assist
those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1.

2.

NB:

The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers
to introduce themselves.

The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.

The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the
hearing.

Hearing Procedure:-

(a)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c)  The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the
Responsible Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their
relevant representations.

(d)  Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

) The applicant/licensee (or his/fher nominated representative) will then be
asked to:-

(i) detail the application; :
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made.

(9)  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be
asked questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other
parties present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

) There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

1) Atany time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 86



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - The Terminus, 150a Main Road, Darnall, Sheffield, S9 5HQ

